RSU 63 Board of Directors
Monday, April 22, 2019
6:00pm at Eddington Elementary School
Agenda

Call Meeting to Order

Executive Sessions:
1. Discussion of Labor Contract Negotiations pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D)

Public Session will resume at approximately 6:30pm

Flag Salute/Moment of Silence

Approval of Minutes for March 25, 2019 Board Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others
1. Holden School Actors, Set Designers, Stage Hands, and Director Mrs. Egolf
2. Holbrook “All A’'s” Second Trimester Honor Students

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations
1. Banners for the Holbrook Gym from Ntension
2. Holden Library Computer Donation from Linda Kerecman
3. $500 Donation to CHEFS from the Maine Federal Credit Unions League

Presentation
1. Draft "Moving to One Campus” Summary Report ~ Ad Hoc Committee and Supt. Smith

Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Meetings
1. Curriculum Committee: Monday, April 29, 2019 at 3:30pm, at Holbrook
2. Budget and Ad-Hoc/One Campus Informational Meeting: Thursday, May 9, 2019 at
6:00pm, at Holbrook
3. Budget & Finance Committee: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 4:30pm, at Holbrook
4. RSU 63 Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, May 20, 2091 at 6:30pm, at Holbrook
5. RSU 63 Budget Meeting: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 at 7:00pm, at Holbrook

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee
3. FY20 Budget Update

Superintendent’s Report
RSU 63 Chair's Report

Acceptance of Reports
(written and verbal Committee, Administrative, Budget and Finance, Superintendent, and Board
Chair's Reports)

Old Business

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
April 22, 2019
Page 1 of 2



New Business
1. Policy DIDA - Fixed Assets
2. Hourly Staff Handbooks

Personnel Actions
1. Resignations
a. William Meehan — Special Education Teacher
b. Erin Adams — Grade 2 Teachers
2. Reassignments - None
3. Elections (Board Vote Needed)
a. Probationary Year 1
i. Hannah Cote — Occupational Therapist
ii. Kasha Robertson — Special Education Teacher
b. Probationary Year 1 to Probationary Year 2
i. Sandra Rowe — Special Education Teacher
ii. Janet Nichols — Elementary School Counselor
iii. Deborah Nichols — Grade 2
iv. Robert Simko — Grade 6
v. John Marchelletta — Science Teacher
vi. Brandy Walsh — Grades 5-8 Art
Probationam Year 2 to Probationary Year 3
i. Sarah Gooding — Pre-Kindergarten Teacher
ii. Erin Adams - Grade 2
iii. Ashley Bean — Grade 4
iv. Michelle Voci - Grade 1
v. Nikki Goss — Math
vi. Aurora Stickle — Reading Recovery
d. Probationary Year 3 to Continuing Contract
i. Helen Allen-Weldon — Elementary Art
ii. Sandra Brown - Literacy Specialist
iii. Desiree Doughty — Social Studies
iv. Kaitlin Michaud — Speech & Language Pathologist
4. Appointments (for Board Information)
a. Heidi Duran — Educational Technician lll, Holden
5. Searches
a. Substitutes

Questions and Comments from the Public

Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of
assistance to fully participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office
at 843-7851 or write to Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME
04429.

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
April 22,2019
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: March 25, 2019
Location: Holden Elementary School
Minutes

Members Present:
Town of Eddington: Rusty Gagnon, Christina McLeod, and Steven Carr

Town of Holden: Gavin Robinson, John Hutchins, Heather Charity, and Jennifer Newcomb
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban, arrived at 6:00pm
Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 5:07pm.

At 5:09pm John Hutchins made the motion with a second by Christina McLeod to enter into Executive
Session to discuss Labor Contract Negotiations pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A §405(6)(D).
Roll Call Vote: 7 Yes; 0 No (Linda Graban Absent)

Public session resumed at 5:49pm.

At 5:50pm Heather Charity made the motion with a second by Steve Carr to enter into Executive Session
to discuss the Evaluation of Administrators pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A §405(6)(A).
Roll Call Vote: 7 Yes; 0 No (Linda Graban arrived at 6:00pm)

Public session resumed at 6:30pm. A flag salute was conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by Steve Carr to approve the Comprehensive Contract by and
between the Regional School Unit No. 63 Board of Directors and the Regional School Unit No. 63
Teachers Association beginning September 1, 2019 and ending August 31, 2022 (tentatively agreed
upon on March 19, 2019).

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by Christina McLeod to approve a two-year contract for Jake
Morgan, Facilities and Transportation Director and Kelly Theriault, Business Manager as recommended
by Superintendent Smith with a $1,750 salary increase the first year and up to $2,000 salary increase in
the second year (with the same health insurance offered to the teachers, $450 per year for dental, and
$400 per year for life insurance).

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Approval of Minutes; Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Heather Charity to approve the
minutes from the February 25, 2019 Board Meeting with changes as discussed regarding Bill Hall's
absence and the need to reschedule the FY18 Audit Presentation.

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed; 1 Abstention by Rusty Gagnon

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Christina McLeod to approve the minutes from the March 11,
2019 Board Workshop.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed; 1 Abstention by Steve Carr

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2019

Page 1 of 6
Please Note: The computer used to record the meeting went into sleep mode and the audio did not save.



DRAFT

Recognition and /or Awards of Students, Staff and Others: Superintendent Smith recognized the

Holbrook Chess Team for placing 3vd at the State Championship meet. Holbrook students also
participated in the National History Day Regional Competition. Some students will be moving on to the
State Competition in May.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations: None

Presentation: Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Audit Report presentation by William Hall, RHR Smith and
Company started with an apology from Mr. Hall for not attending the February 25, 2019 Board Meeting
as agreed upon. He then reviewed the 2017-2018 audit. Mr. Hall advised the Management Letter
provided to Susan Smith, Superintendent and the Board of Directors on Monday, March 25, 2019 at the
Board meeting, outlined areas of improvement and concern. Ms. Newcomb asked if the Superintendent
responded to the letter. Ms. Smith advised that the field work was completed in September of 2018 and
she had just received the management letter that evening. After thorough review, a response letter will
be submitted. Areas of concern noted on the Management Letter are Bank Reconciliations & Bank
Statements, Account Codes & Structure, Fund Balance, and Student Activities Accounts. Ms. Gagnon
asked Mr. Hall what the District's grade was for the Fiscal Year 2017-2018, Mr. Hall advised the books
are solid, however the District needs to address the excess in the General Fund as to not lose subsidy
from the State moving forward. He is pleased with how the District is moving forward overall and
would grade the District an A minus.

Questions and Comments from the Public: Mr. Copeland started to ask questions about the ESG

work. Ms. Gagnon advised questions regarding ESG would be addressed later in the agenda. Ms.
Newcomb asked if there would be a time for questions and comments from the public before or after the
0ld Business as there was nothing listed on the agenda. Superintendent Smith suggested a motion be
made to add a Questions and Comments from the Public to the agenda before Old Business is conducted.

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Steve Carr to add another “Questions and Comments from
the Public” prior to Old Business on the March 25, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Rod Black, Town of Holden, asked why there was a 13% increase in the transportation line of the FY17-
18 audit and if there was any concern about additional funds being moved. Superintendent Smith
advised a bus was purchased last year to reduce time and repair on old buses. An additional afternoon
bus route was added to help reduce the amount of time students were riding the bus. Mr. Hall added
there are no signs of additional funds being diverted and he did not find any signs of money
manipulation.

Bob Harvey, Town of Holden, asked what was being done with the 3% overage in the General Fund and
why is it not being returned to the towns and tax payers. Superintendent Smith advised the money was
being returned to the towns and tax payers by carrying it forward into the next year budget as a way of
reducing increases to the towns.

Rod Black, Town of Holden, asked Mr. Hall if he was comfortable with the segregation of duties within
the Central Office and the checks and balances practices. Mr. Hall advised he could not be 100% certain,
however felt comfortable that the balance is safe and there was nothing unusual going on.
Superintendent Smith advised the District now has a payroll warrant process in place. She personally
reviews all warrants before they are reviewed and signed off on by two warrant offices from the Budget
and Finance Committee. Jenn Newcomb advised in the past, the District did not have a Superintendent

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2019

Page 2 of 6
Please Note: The computer used to record the meeting went into sleep mode and the audio did not save.



DRAFT

overseeing the Budpet process that clearly understood the Budget. She was pleased to say
Superintendent Smith has a very clear understanding of the Budget and the Budget process.

f Next Commi ing:
Ad-Hoc Committee: Sunday, March 31, 2019 at 1:00pm, at Holbrook Middle School
Policy Committee: Monday, April 1, 2019 at 6:00pm, at Holbrook Middle School
FY20 Budget Workshop: Monday, April 1, 2019 at 3:00pm, at Holbrook Middle School
Curriculum Committee: Monday, March 8, 2019 at 3:30pm, at Holbrock Middle School
FY20 Budget Workshop: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 at 3:00pm, at Holbrook Middle School
Budget & Finance Committee: Thursday, April 11, 2019 at 5:30pm, at Holbrook Middle School
Budget and Ad-Hoc/One Campus Information Meeting: Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 6:00pm, at Holbrook
Middle School
RSU 63 Budget Meeting: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 at 7:00pm, at Holbrook

; Nothing to add to Business Manager Report or Budget and Finance Committee
Report. The FY20 Budget Committee has met and discussed Transportation, Facilities, Staff & Student
Support, and System Administration. With the approval of the Comprehensive Contract for teachers, the
budget process will continue moving forward. Insurance rates are expected soon.

Superintendent’s Report: Superintendent Smith discussed the Ad-Hoc Committee language for the
locally funded referendum question. This language will be reviewed by legal counsel prior to submitting

to the towns for inclusion on the June referendum ballot.

Ms. Smith advised she and Mr. Morgan spent time reviewing the scope of work documents from ESG.
They negotiated with ESG to include, as part of the project and all costs related to, preparing and
submitting up to 20 grant applications, ensuring adjacent leaks are patched/repaired in roofs that are
not being replaced in the ESG scope of work, and replacing a section of a boiler at Holden that cracked
this week. Ms. Smith also advised she has been working closely with legal counsel reviewing all the
documents and contracts for ESG and Sterling Bank to ensure the verbiage is correct. Sterling Bank has
agreed to accept partial prepayments under certain conditions. Ms. Smith advised the District has real
problems happening that needs to be addressed and referenced the Financial Overview Facilities Cost
Comparison ~ ESG Investment versus Status Quo handout.

RSU #63 Chair's Report: None

Acceptance of Reports: Motion to approve written and verbal reports from Administrators,
Committees, and Superintendent, by Heather Charity with a second by Christina McLeod.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed
Questions and Comments from the Public: Samples of questions and comments from the public

include:

Tom Copeland, Town of Holden Councilman stated he thought the Priority List of work that needs to be
done is outstanding. He understands the needs of the District, however was frustrated with the lack of
detail in the breakdown and dollar amounts from ESG and how quickly the need to vote came to light.

Ben Breadmore, Holden Town Manager, thanked the Board for being proactive on the needs of the
school buildings. He stated his concern is with the Board not taking the decision to spend $5million to
public referendum. He understands there is a “loophole” the Board is exercising that does not require
public referendum, but feels with such a significant increase, the public should have the chance to vote.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2019

Page 3 of 6
Please Note: The computer used to record the meeting went into sleep mode and the audio did not save.



DRAFT

Mr. Breadmore voiced his concern that none of the schools have a complete sprinkler system. He stated
if this was a code compliant issue as it is noted on the additional project list, it should be addressed
immediately, but did not see it on the Priority List. Ms. Gagnon advised a grant has been applied for to
address the sprinklers and that is why they are not on the Priority list.

Dale Fox, Town of Eddington, stated the towns should have a vote before the Board agrees to spend
$5million. Superintendent Smith advised legislature recognized the need for facility funding can
sometimes be urgent. They created a State of Maine Statute to allow Board members the authority to
enter into contracts to fix school buildings, the same as they have the authority to enter into contract
with teachers. She stated this is not a “loophole”, but rather a different way to fund fixing facilities. Ms.
Smith advised the funding of a new school would go to referendum for public vote. John Hutchins added
there was a cap on spending. The Board has been working hard and discussing these issues for months.
Ms. Gagnon references the stack of binders on the table outlining the work done beginning in 2015 with
Oak Point. She stated ESG is helping the District fix all of the priority items to keep the schools open.

Tim Pearson, Town of Holden, thanked the Board for their hard work putting together the proposal. He
was sorry to have not been more involved in the process. In looking at the financial handout, he felt the
option on the right was better if we were moving to one school since it is short term. He felt the other
option put the district on the hook for a payment over 15 years. Mr. Pearson also echoed sentiments of
need for a town referendum, as he was concerned many tax payers are unaware of the school’s
infrastructure problems and the happenings with ESG.

John Zimmerman, Town of Holden, stated he was confused as to why no one thought these items needed
to be maintained. Rusty Gagnon advised the District has been patching the problems as they arose. Mr.
Zimmerman asked why the problems were being patched and not fixed and wanted to know why the
problems have not been budgeted for. Superintendent Smith stated she had been hesitant to invest
money into buildings we were not sure we were going to have. We were waiting for the State Approval
List, then found out we did not place high enough on the list for funding. Facility budgets had been cut
over the past years and patches were done to get the buildings by. Now these items are at a point they
need to be replaced. Mr. Zimmerman asked if there was a guarantee this investment would get them
through the next 5-10 years. Ms. Smith advised the projects are guaranteed. Ms. Newcomb advised the
Budget and Finance Committee has been working to build reserves over the past S years to address
these issues. Joel Butler, Town of Holden, asked why the Facilities Director was not the one fixing the
issues. Superintendent Smith again advised Mr. Morgan has done as much werk as he could with the
budget provided to him.

John Racine, Town of Holden, felt the Board was painting a portrait of long-term problems with short
term solutions. He stated the towns should be able to vote on a $6.6million short term solution and
asked what the cost savings are for the District. Superintendent Smith referenced and discussed the
Project and Cost Savings handout.

Ellen Campbell, Town of Holden and former School Board Member, stated she was on the Board when
they made the decision to form 3 schools. She asked what happened to the reserve accounts that were
in place at that time and stated she was concerned with the no bid process. Superintendent Smith
advised ESG went out to bid and got engineered designs from local contractors. The contractors visited
the schools on multiple occasions and submitted their bid. Ms. Gagnon added Mr. Morgan was aware of
the companies submitting bids and is part of the accept or reject discussions. ESG has guarantees in
place for energy cost savings and pays the District the difference if the guaranteed numbers are not met.
This has been confirmed with other schools that have worked with ESG in the past. Ms. Gagnon added
the other RFQ applicant only allowed use of their name brand products. ESG uses multiple qualified

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2019

Page 4 of 6
Please Note: The computer used to record the meeting went into sleep mode and the audio did not save.



DRAFT

contractors. Barbara Bayou, Town of Holden, asked if the District has seen any of the bids submitted.
Superintendent Smith advised she had not requested them. Ms. Bayou added the District could not be
sure they are being given the best price or know how much ESG made off the District without seeing the
bids.

Bill Rand, Town of Clifton Selectman, asked what portion of the $6.6Million was ESG fees. John Hutchins
advised the fee for ESG is $1,500 per year.

Joel Butler, Town of Holden, asked about ESG's qualifications. He also asked about the profit ESG would
make if RSU 63 contracted with them for the designated “priority projects.” Mr. Donald Bresnahan from
ESG responded that ESG's profit is 6%. Mr. Butler inquired if ESG or any of the expected providers were
non-profit organizations. Mr. Bresnahan responded they are not non-profit organizations.

Alfred McLeod, Town of Holden Councilman, stated he was concerned with the price and the fact the
towns were not able to vote on the spending. He stated this was taxation without representation.
Superintendent Smith advised the school board members were elected officials by the towns and they
were the town representation in the vote.

Carrie Zimmerman, Town of Holden, stated the Board needs to consider the elderly and retired citizen
with fixed incomes. The Board cannot expect the towns to pay $5million now and then another large
increase in June. She stated selling the 2 schools would not make back the $5million being spent now.

Eric Turner, Town of Holden, stated he was opposed to spending $5million over 15-years. He stated the
list of Additional Options at their life’s end is roughly $2million and the Board is talking about a possible
consolidation vote in June. He felt the Board should be locking at one option and presenting that option
to the towns for voting,

Isaac Churchill, Town of Holden, asked what happens if the Board votes to move forward with the
$5million projects and the towns vote down the Budget in June. Superintendent Smith advised the
Budget would go back to the Budget and Finance Committee for changes and resubmitted to the towns
for approval. There are laws in place if a budget approval is not obtained, the district will operate under
the same amount as the last approved budget.

David Hawes, Town of Holden, stated he is a multi-property owner in Holden and asked the Board to
please put the vote out for public referendum. He reminded them the Boards fingerprints would forever
be on this vote.

01d Business:
Consideration of Entering into Contract with ESG and Lease with Sterling Bank: Motion made by

john Hutchins with a second by Steve Carr, [ move that the resolution entitled, "Resolution to Authorize
an Energy Conservation Project and Financing of an Energy Conservation Project Through a Tax-Exempt
Lease Purchase Agreement in the Principal Amount of Not More Than $5,100,000" be approved in the
form presented to this meeting and that an attested copy of the Resolution be included with the minutes
of this meeting.

Discussion: Jenn Newcomb read a statement she had prepared regarding her disapproval of entering
into a contract with ESG and Lease with Sterling Bank. She stated she has not been comfortable with
ESG from the beginning and her position has not changed. The projects identified by ESG are the same
or similar to those Mr. Morgan identified in his Priority List, however the costs of completing these
projects are much different. Ms, Newcomb stated she felt the Board should not be committing $Smillion
of tax payer money over a 15-year lease without the taxpayer approval and then ask them to abandon

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2019
Page 5 of 6

Please Note: The computer used to record the meeting went into sleep mode and the audio did not save.



DRAFT

two of the buildings to consolidate into one. She felt there is a more fiscally responsible way to fix the
problems. She stated she would not support a vote that would circumvent taxpayer approval to enter
into a contract with ESG and financing with Sterling Bank.

Vote: 2 Approved; 6 Opposed (Jenn Newcomb, Linda Graban, Gavin Robinson, John Hutchins,
Heather Charity, and Christina McLeod)

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by Christina McLeod to continue the Board meeting past
8:30pm.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

New Business:

Policies to Approve: Motion by John Hutchins with a second by Steve Carr to approve policy EBABA -

Chemical Hygiene Plan.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:
Resignations: Linda Kerecman, Educational Technician III at Holden

Reassignments: None
Elections: None

Appointments: John Marchelletta, Track Coach; Desiree Doughty, Assistant Track Coach; Allison Blais,
Substitute; Hayden Dow, Substitute; Morgan Tardiff, Substitute; Sarah Dickens, Art and STEM Substitute
at Holbrook; Kristin Bender, Grade Two Substitute; Heather Benner, Kindergarten Substitute; and Jacob
Gould, Holbrook Evening Custodian

Searches: Searches continue for Substitutes and Education Technician [1I
Questions and Comments from the Public: None
Adjournment;

At 8:45pm a motion was made by John Hutchins with a second by Christina McLeod to adjourn the
meeting,
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2019

Page 6 of 6
Please Note: The computer used to record the meeting went into sleep mode and the audio did not save.



March 25, 2019

MOTION: I move that the resolution entitled, “Resolution to Authorize an Energy

Conservation Project and Financing of an Energy Conservation Project Through a
Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement in the Principal Amount of Not More
Than $5,100,000 be approved in the form presented to this meeting and that an
attested copy of the Resolution be included with the minutes of this meeting.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AN ENERGY CONSERVATION PROJECT AND

FINANCING OF AN ENERGY CONSERVATION PROJECT THROUGH A
TAX-EXEMPT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT IN
THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT MORE THAN §5,100,000

The School Board of Regional School Unit 63 hereby RESOLVES as follows:

I,

E\J

That pursuant to sections 15915 of Title 20-A of the Maine Revised Statutes and all other
applicable laws, the Superintendent of Schools (the “Superintendent”) is authorized in the
name and on behalf of Regional School Unit 63 (“RSU 63”) to negotiate, execute, and
deliver a contract (the “Energy Conservation Contract”) with Energy Systems Group,
LLC or one of its business units, for an energy conservation and air quality equipment
and related renovations and improvements project at RSU 63 facilities (the “Project’) in
an amount not to exceed $5,100,000 (the “Project Amount™), provided that the Energy
Conservation Contract is in a form acceptable to the Superintendent in consultation with
RSU 63's legal counsel;

That costs of the Project are authorized to be funded by a tax-exempt lease purchase
agreement, and the Superintendent is authorized to request proposals for tax-exempt lease
purchase agreement financing in a principal amount not to exceed the Project Amount
over a period not to exceed fifteen (15) years;

That pursuant to Sections 1001, 1055, and 15915 of Title 20-A of the Maine Revised
Statutes and other applicable laws, the Superintendent is authorized in the name and on
behalf of RSU 63 to select a proposal for tax-exempt lease purchase financing and to
execute and deliver a lease purchase agreement in such form and under such terms and
provisions, including such interest rate, duration of agreement, and other details of said
lease purchase agreement not inconsistent with this Resolution, as the Superintendent
shall approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the Superintendent’s
execution and delivery thereof (the “Lease™);

That the Superintendent is authorized to covenant on behalf of RSU 63 (as Lessee) that
no part of the proceeds of the Lease shall be used directly or indirectly to acquire any
securities or obligations, the acquisition of which would cause the Lease to be an
“arbitrage bond” or “private activity bond” within the meaning of Sections 148 and 141
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Code™) and to covenant on
behalf of the Lessee to file any information report and pay any rebate due to the United
States in connection with the issuance of the Lease;



10.

11.

That the Superintendent is authorized to designate the Lease as a qualified tax-exempt
obligation for purposes of Section 265(b) of the Code;

That the Superintendent is authorized to execute and deliver such agreements, tax
certificates, arbitrage and use of proceeds certificates, and other documents and
certificates as may, in the Superintendent’s opinion, be necessary or convenient to effect
the transactions herein authorized, to be in such form not inconsistent with this
Resolution as the Superintendent may approve, said approval to be conclusively
evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof;

That the Superintendent is authorized to execute and deliver an escrow agreement with
the Lessor or its nominee or with a third party financial or trust institution, if applicable,
to hold funds in an escrow account pending disbursement of funds for the Project (the
“Escrow Agreement”), said Escrow Agreement to be on such terms not inconsistent with
the Lease and this Resolution as the Superintendent may approve, including without
limitation a provision granting Lessor or third party financial or trust institution a security
interest in the escrow account, said approval to be conclusively evidenced by the

execution and delivery thereof;

That the Superintendent is authorized to covenant, certify and agree, on behalf of RSU
63, for the benefit of the holder of the Lease, that RSU 63 will file any required reports,
make any annual financial or material event disclosure, and take any other action that
may be necessary to ensure the disclosure requirements imposed by Rule 15¢2-12 of the
Securities and Exchange Commission, to the extent applicable, are met;

That the Superintendent and other appropriate officials of RSU 63, acting singly, are
authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of RSU 63 such security agreements, UCC-1
financing statements, fixture filings, and other documents and certificates as may be
required in connection with the Energy Conservation Contract, Lease and Escrow

Agreement;

That the Superintendent and other appropriate officials of RSU 63, acting singly, are
authorized and empowered in its name and on its behalf to do or cause to do all such
other acts and things as may be necessary or desirable in order to effect the sale,
execution, and delivery of the Energy Conservation Contract, the Lease and the Escrow
Agreement in accordance herewith, and to take such other actions as may in the
Superintendent’s judgment be necessary to effectuate the accomplishment of the Project,
and any such prior action by them is hereby ratified and confirmed;

That if the Superintendent or any other RSU 63 officer or official is for any reason
unavailable to, as applicable, approve, execute or attest the Energy Conservation
Contract, Lease and the Escrow Agreement, or any related financing documents, the
person or persons acting in any such capacity, whether as an assistant, a deputy or
otherwise, is authorized to act for such official with the same force and effect as if such



official had herself/himself performed such act, and any such prior action by them is
hereby ratified and confirmed;

. That if any of the officers or officials of RSU 63 who have signed, attested, or sealed the
Energy Conservation Contract, Lease or Escrow Agreement shall cease to be such
officers or officials before the Energy Conservation Contract, Lease or Escrow
Agreement so signed, attested, and sealed shall have been actually authenticated or
delivered by RSU 63, such agreement nevertheless may be authenticated, delivered, and
issued with the same force and effect as though each person or persons who signed,
attested, or sealed the same had not ceased to be such officer or official; and also, any
such Energy Conservation Contract, Lease or Escrow Agreement may be signed, attested,
or sealed on behalf of RSU 63 by those persons who, at the actual date of execution of
such agreement shall be the proper officers or officials of RSU 63, although at the
nominal date of the agreement any such person shall not have been such officer or

official;

13. That the Treasurer of RSU 63, in consultation with Bond Counsel, is authorized to
implement written procedures with respect to the Lease for the purpose of (i) ensuring
timely “remedial action™ for any portion of the Lease that may become “non-qualified
bonds,” as those terms are defined in the Code and regulations thereunder; and (ii)
monitoring RSU 63°s compliance following execution of the Lease with the arbitrage,
yield restriction, and rebate requirements of the Code and regulations thereunder; and

14. That an attested copy of this Resolution be included with the minutes of this meeting.

A true copy as adopted by the School Board of RSU 63, attest:

Susan M. Smith
Secretary
Regional School Unit 63

Instruction: File an attested copy of this Resolution with the minutes of this meeting



POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES @ @ m EF

Meeting: April 1, 2019

Members Present: Heather Charity, Christina Harmon McLeod, John Hutchins (Policy

Committee Chair)
Also Present: Susan Smith (Superintendent)

L.

IL

IIL.

Iv.

VL

Call to Order: The meeting began at 6:00 PM.

Policy Review: DIDA — Fixed Assets

This policy is new. It was recommended by our auditor and has been reviewed by the
Budget and Finance Committee. It is ready to go to the full Board of Directors.

Review of Questions for Parent and Community Survey (for Fall Superintendent
Evaluation: Used questions from 2015 “RSU 63 Community Survey” as a basis to start
from. Reviewed, edited, and modified questions. We will have Shelley Wyman make
the changes and then share via email with the Policy Committee (and then the full Board
of Directors).

The Policy Committee recommends this survey be conducted in early June so the school
year is fresh in the minds of parents and community members. The end date for returning
the surveys will be June 28"%. The survey should be distributed broadly both
electronically and via hard copy/paper. George Cummings should be the “owner” of the
electronic survey and data. Christina Harmon McLeod volunteered to help enter the
paper responses. Heather Charity offered to help with a cover letter.

Other: Discussed date changes to IIND —~ MLTI MacBook Air Usage at Home.
Determined these minor changes do not need to go to the full Board for approval. The
policy and form will have blanks for the dates that can be filled in annually.

Recommendations of Policies for Next Meeting (August): School lunch prices for
2019-20 will need to be recommended by Business Manager/Food Service Director.
Policy EFC-Food Service Program may need updating.

EEAEE - School Vehicle Operating Procedures
BID — Board of Directors Compensation

BBA — School Board Powers and Responsibilities
BIA — New Board Member Orientation

Next Meeting: To Be Determined (anticipating August 2019)

The meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM.

April 1, 2019 Policy Committee Minutes
Page 1 of 1



RSU 63 Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting

Sunday, March 31, 2019, 1:00 pm

Holbrook School
MINUTES ‘U}ﬁmﬁﬁ
Members present:

Superintendent Susan Smith, John Hutchins, Heather Charity
Call to Order:
Meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm by John Hutchins.

Information from Oak Point Associates:

Susan Smith shared the documents recently received from Oak Paint Associates regarding the cost of building on to
Holden {$32.8M) and Eddington {533.8M).

Draft Report/Slides:

The Committee reviewed the financial updates Susan Smith made to the draft report. Susan will confirm these numbers
with Kelly Theriault (and see if Gavin Robinson has time to review them as well).

Feedback from Focus Group and Survey:

Quite a bit of time was spent reviewing and coding the responses from the Focus Group and from the Survey. These will
be incorporated into the summary report/slides.

Next Steps:

Susan Smith will finish incorporating the Focus Group and Survey feedback into the slides (data, sample comments, and
summary). These will be ready for the Committee to review on Thursday, April 4,

A draft summary report and supporting documents will go out with the Board Packet on Friday, April 12,

We hope to have an Ad Hoc Committee/One Campus Presentation during the April 22™ Board Meeting.

After the April 22 Board Meeting, we will finalize the report and begin sharing it as broadly as possible.

Budget Information Meeting and One Campus Information Meeting will be at the Holbrook School on Thursday, May 9*™.

Other: Susan Smith will ask Tyler Barter {from Oak Point Associates) to attend our One Campus Information Meeting on
Thursday, May 9', We anticipate the One Campus portion of that meeting to start at 7:00 {with the FY 20 Budget
Informational Meeting being from 6:00 pm - 7:00 pm).

Next Meeting:
Friday, April 5* at 5:15 pm at Holbrook School

Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned at 2:50 pm



R5U 63 Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting
Friday, April 5, 2018, 5:15 pm

JBAEFT

MINUTES

Members present: Superintendent Susan Smith, John Hutchins, Heather Charity,

Linda Graban (arrived at 5:25pm)

1. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 5:00pm

2. Review financial numbers and draft report: Reviewed and revised report to prepare for presentation to
full Board

3. Plan for presentation and meeting(s): Susan and Heather will present Ad Hoc Committee’s
report/presentation to the Board at April School Board Meeting; John and Linda will help answer any
questions

4, Adjourn

Important Dates:

April School Board Meeting on Monday, April 22nd at {6:00pm) at Eddington School

Informational Budget and One Campus Meetings on Thursday, May 9th at 6:00pm at Holbrook Cafeteria
May School Board Meeting on Monday, May 20th at (6:307) at Holbrook School

Budget Meeting on Wednesday, May 29th at 7:00pm at Holbrook



EDDINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

440 Main Reoad | Eddinglon, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-6010 | F: 207-843-4317 590 Main Road | Holden, ME 04429 | P: 207-843-7828 | F.207-843-4329
Don Spencer, principal dspencer@rsu63.org Don Spencer, principal dspencer@rsu63.org
Tina Ferrill, secretary Hermill@rsu63.0rg Heather Kiley, secretary hkiley@rsu63 org

Janet Nichols, schoof counselor jnichols@rsu63.org

Janet Nichols, school counselor jnichols@rsuB3.org

Dawna Bickford, schoo! nurse dbickford@rsu63.org @ BJB m E F Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsu63 org
I
| 1
LA

I submit my April board report on behalf of the students and staff at
these “hard working” schools. Our Eddington enrollment begins with 32
students in PK, 42 in K, and 46 in 1t for a total of 120 students. We head over
to Holden and have 38 in 2nd, 49 in 374, and 51 in 4t for a total of 138
students in Holden. (258 in total) The students are looking forward to Spring
break for sure, but not before they spend an evening at the Eddington School
for the annual school fair. The “Penny Wars” at both schools has been quite
competitive to say the least.

Congratulations to the Holden actors and actresses for their wonderful
performance of “The Reluctant Dragon.” Mrs. Egolf, director and the parent
volunteers deserve high praise as well for their leadership and support of the
students who really entertained all of us in attendance on April 5th, They look
forward to a small “Cast Party” celebration after break.

The 34 and 4th graders completed their MEA testing over the last three
weeks and we shall “wrap” up with make-ups before the break. We all
encouraged the students to do their very best. (Taking their time, reading and
re-reading directions, good night sleep, good meals, etc.)

I was happy to recognize over 200 students at both schools’ assemblies
for receiving the “Good Conduct” award for the second trimester. These
students come to school each day, make ‘good choices”, did not receive a pink
slip, bus slip, or incident reports. I also was happy to see over 700 gold slips
and “Busted” slips handed out for going above and beyond in the classrooms
and on the busses during the 274 trimester. Well done!!!

Many students have been reading extra books at home and in school as
we continue with our “Bikes for Books” read-a-thon until the end of April.

The children have been very busy preparing for their spring concert and
Mrs. Jellison assures me it shall be another “magical musical affair.”

The fields at both schools are not drying out and the 5 inches of snow
this week did not help. We really, really need 70 degree temperatures, I can
only hope.

May will soon be upon us and it is full steam ahead!!!!!

Sincerely,
Mr. Spencer



Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, Me 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328
Richard Modery, Principal rmodery @irsu63.org Joy Walters, Guidance jwalters @ rsu63.org
Michele Archambault, Assistant Principal/AD marchambault @irsu63.orp Dawna Bickford, School Nurse dbickfordw'rsu63.org

Principal’s Report
4-11-19
Enrollment: @
Grade 5 52
Grade 6 59
Grade 7 51

Grade 8 73
Total 235

Focus on instruction:

Ms. Doughty and several eighth-grade students participated in the National History Day competition at John Bapst
High School on Saturday, March 23™, Congratulation to all teams and particularly to Sarah Johnson who took first
place in the essay portion of the event. Mrs. Clement (former Holbrook Teacher) has been nominated for the Harris
History Teacher Award by the Margaret Chase Smith Library, administrator of the National History Day program in
Maine. The Harris History Teacher of the Year award is sponsored by James F. Harris and is awarded to one middle
and high school teacher annually. Congratulations and good luck Mrs. Clement.

The eighth-grade promotion ceremony has been scheduled for Thursday, June 13 in the Holbrook School
gymnasium starting at 7:00pm. We will transport students to the Old Town YMCA for a post promotion fun night
from 8:30-11:30 after the ceremony. The eighth-grade class trip has been scheduled for Monday, June 17",
Students will go to Fun Town and the Maine Mall before returning home. Historically this has been a terrific way
for our students to wind down their Holbrook experience before they move on to their high school experience.

At this time the following break-down of students attending area high schools is: Brewer 24; John Bapst 30;
Bangor 8; Hampden 2; Old Town [; Ellsworth 1; Undecided 7.

The reading, writing, essay, and math MEA testing schedule went well with limited academic disruption. Students
appeared to take the assessments seriously and put forth a solid effort throughout testing sessions. Qur fifth and
eighth grade students will take the MEA Science assessment (three 30min assessments) the week of April 22", This
is as annual assessment given to all 5%, 8" and 11" graders in the State of Maine.

Climate and Culture:

Holbrook has started a school based “Best Buddies” program. The Best Buddies mission and vision is to build a
world where people with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD) are successfully integrated into schools,
workplaces, and communities that its current efforts and services will be unnecessary. Until that vision becomes a
reality, the organization will continue to educate middle school, high school, college students, community members,
corporations, and employers about the emotional, functional, and natural needs and abilities of people with IDD.
This group is a wonderfitl compliment to the Civil Rights Team at Holbrook. Although these groups have different
missions their core ideal of inclusion for all individuals is closely aligned.

The spring athletic season is underway and we hope to get all programs outside soon. Qur track and field will have
their first meet Tuesday, April 23 at Ellsworth. Our baseball team will have there first games Thursday, May 2™ at
Milford and softball will play their first game at home vs Caravel Tuesday, May 7th. Good luck to all participants
on a healthy, competitive, and fun spring season. A little warmth wouldn’t hurt either!

Team Coach Participants

Softball Michelle Voci 12

Baseball Tim Archambault 15

Track and Field John Marchelletta 50 (Holbrook)
15 (Dedham)

Sincerely,

Richard Modery
Principal
Holbrook Middle School



R.S.U. # 63 SCHOOL BOARD

April Board Report @
Jake Morgan Transportation/Facilities @] E F
Transportation

We had to do eight State inspections on the buses. Sometime in June, the
State Police will come and do an inspection of all our buses. With the
warmer weather we have not had to plug the diesel buses in at night.
This will help with the garage electricity bill. Field trips and sports runs
will start up the week of the 29th. One of our spare driver’s will be
returning from Florida which will help cover some of these extra trips.
Bus # 29 has been out of service because of D.E.F system problems and
transmission trouble. We have lost a 2001 bus (the oldest bus we have)
to rust. We discovered the frame broke in one place and cracked in
another. This bus is now out of service. After we remove some parts, we
will send it to the scrap yard. | have spent a lot of time this month up
dating student phone numbers in Transfinder. It seems a lot of parents
are giving up land lines and only using cell phones.

Facilities

I am happy to report that the high-water caller we installed last fall at
Eddington school is working well. This past Tuesday, April 2 the power
went out and after forty-five minutes I received a call that the water
level was rising in the boiler room. We were able to hook-up the small
generator and pump the water out. I hope that this summer we can get
the sump pumps hooked up to battery backup. Our new night custodian
at Holbrook School is working out very well. The custodians will be
busy with repairing the lawns and parking lots over the next few weeks.
[ have been busy working on maintenance quotes for projects we will
need to accomplish this summer.



OBAFT

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2019
HOLBROOK CONFERENCE ROOM

1. Call the meeting to Order: 5:15pm
In attendance: Jen Newcomb, Steve Carr, Kelly Theriault, Susan
Smith, Gavin Robinson, Tom Copeland (Town of Holden)

2. Committee Officers
a. Gavin was elected Chair
b. Gavin and Steve were nominated for Warrant Officer positions

3. FY19 Financials Review
a. General Fund
i. General presentation, no questions. On track to finish
around 3%
b. Hot Lunch
i. Do not expect this will finish in the negative

4. Support Staff Handbooks

a. Reviewed Support Staff Handbooks. Discussed adding
language from Workers Compensation after Training
Requirements requiring a pre-employment physical for some
positions. Jenn Newcomb asked if this was budgeted. No, but
it is relatively inexpensive and we get a credit of about $1,500
on our Workers’ Compensation cost. Discussed Alarm
Calls/Building Check wording addition, we will pay a set fee.
OK to not pay Over Time, as the pay discussed is more than
time and a half. If there is an event that takes additional time,
that becomes a different cost. Recommended to bring the
Support Staff Handbooks to the full Board.

5. FY20 Budget

a. Reviewed ‘Potential Budget Reduction’ Document and changes
from prior review at April 10"’s Budget Workshop.

b. Total increase $738,000 a 7% increase and a 16% assessment.
Susan will talk with Maine Municipal Bond Bank to assess
whether some of the facilities cost in next year could be
financed rather than all included in the FY20 budget.



DBAFT

c. Next budget workshop is Thursday, April 25" at 4pm. We will
reconvene and have another review of FY20 budget.

d. May 9" at 6:00 will be public budget and information session at
Holbrook. This will include FY20 Budget and information
around the one campus report from the Ad Hoc Committee.

e. Discussed briefly the $40,000 minimum teacher salary and its
status at the State.

f. Discussed LD 240 and Career and Tech. Ed. Funding — topics
at Superintendent PENQUIS Meeting.

6. Audit Management Letter
a. Carry to next month. Susan Smith will bring forward response
after State asks for it.

7. Other
a. Bids for Heating Fuel / Audit
i. Looking to go out week of April 22", Discussed how it
cannot be turned around before public budget.
informational meeting but, we can still update the budget
if bids are due back by May 9" or 10%,
b. Sold the old bus for $975 for scrap metal (after stripping parts).
c. Susan will brief Board on recent Freedom of Information Act
request from former employee and Dedham related to
transportation contract.

8. Next Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: May 14" at 4:30pm at
Holbrook
a. Workshop April 25" 4:00pm at Holbrook

9. Adjourned: 6:01pm



L2 10| ebag

WJEL 'PZE GLOZTSIP

00os1s BrLTE (60BDE'ZINE)S  (OL'S9L'800°L)S 186°625"909)8 GLELS' 1TV

008 B56'5T ErLIvSW' S (LrisT'esocls (s 1Irerers ZOPLTIPITIS

[ 11H] THOR Uaes1'e9) & o1) o [ 1TE T

[t1T]) FLUN o APTLSHS0' ) HELIFSSO'EN Loy L1'6EE [ty Ve )

DIaF IS LITLC IFG06E'LEETIS  (ETROFTRG')S (OBITLIRIS (L1'GEE0NT'9)S

wi EZiH (LooaL) E11) o [EnyO'RL)

(L1 A1 (e 'eseLt [LiL]] [ iT1) Uxyontest)

o 5 YERITT Wa6ITT) [T e

[L1E]) HYL 16 9L6RIFD) [y 7 | £ 13 ] {Fmeyz)

[L11] YT BEIte'L W I6) wa [OUT'RY

[L4T1] £ {113 13 3 W0gIerD (1 111] wo

(x¥i) OO WS EREI D L 0R1'6rD) (U LALHE) (Lo res'sur)

o LECEE [FAN] o] (FTOIY'SRD) (T T ED) rEIrRLD)

{1 371] AANST LLEIRSOE) (g6 erL’ 16! L eslon [t {3l } ]

X LHHTT (LP9L6'968) (E5'6T6'0AL T} L Te6Ha L) [KFOO6 LRED)

1970 LECRE P T66'SLE) WESHA'IS) {LURAGHT) (L33 P A H

3531 WANNET WeRra9s|) GRL BrOLE) (11> ] {SL'BRELTY)

o bt YI'RIS'S [CTR T4 171 [F (3]

[#11)) - e (3371, v 3] toues) w

e eo't) 05Ty (oL e) wHp LT e)

[1i11) LY OEHTT) 0LesLe) s 0ut) {xyomys)

(111() 18TIT [OssT) xrost'a) Gxrost'ed LETTT

st TLHE'IT HRUFLID 06 12 19) (6 FLEOT) Hyosse)

a:m:.._n 6lOTHEL GUITHEL GIRNEE GITNEY

UL - HUZL “RIOC/LL Malivitia =R
Funucway

FITIGIENRE) waag duxy kg pouay pasdoy FotIad WAURD wipng padopy

|ERAREL] :8p0]) Walaeis

$15ZC # woday

PINBIIY [EI0]

BNUILIY AMG (I INS

NOLLINL INAITD ADNIDV ZLVIS 06-001T1EFU00GE-0000-01 07
OLLY2OTIY NOLLYANNOA ALVLS 06101 EEEFO0N0 0000001 ‘6§
TSR

ANUILTY [E2] [RIOKDE

9 22d5-5MI4UNS GILVNDISAANN S6° HOOSEDON[-0nreol Hi
SNUNS JILYNDISTIANNA 06 HOUDST-OUO0 000 £1
SANAAIAG LSMAL IINVHNSNI O6-0Z066 T 00001 OMNHNY 31
SANNIAATYH SNOTNVTIZISHN 06-C0066 L0000 si
ANOIN) ISTHILNT 60T H-OU0NT -OmHN '+l

SIU) L3R B BOTERRISUEL | O6G0 1T H-OOO01-ON00-ond '€l

TATOH - SFXVLTYI0T TYNOLLIQOY SA-00€1 1 L0000 -XNHKH 21
NG - SIXV.L TVOOT IVNOLLIGAY THANEN IE-U0008 -t

L4010 - SAXVYL TYOO ] IVNOLLIAGY 1600111600001 000X il
ATTOH SAXVLIVIOTAIHINOSY G000 TIE-00H <0l ‘6

OLONIOOE - SFXVL IVIOTAFNNOZY L6000 1 TH00H 0000l |

Q41712 - SAXV.LIVI0T GIANDTY 1600011 100001 -u00H01 £

INIVID SONVANSNE 06-0F L661FIOKFOEIAN] 'Y

ANTYH SEOMGIFOUEFXNFDE S

13g-517 100 i) moneudsuRL. ETHNIEER OO0 OO T

Sutjtve-suT 10 1) vontdsres ) TCONIER PO (OOD-OB] "E

opditsey) sy 13100 o) WAL | 201 2RI 000000 T

TR -SHuy IR0 i F.:...—ILEE.—. DTN IFOOOO-ODK K [
IR e

tnnditeag] § Rqumpy ooy

luswisiels [ejoueuly 61Ad
€9avS



L1z 1o Z eled

Wd6LYTE 6I0TSHP

TIvee 28 Bird Tyl HSEVE
rlHe WLVLT 175911 LTI
[t 11} LRA IS L6t jiyiaa]
[t 111 PACET (R HGY '
[E1T0 AAND0] 14104 i
ot LERBL 1Lyt T’
W HEI1L el [EHIE N
LSs FAKNQ IS8 EFESETL
o TANOL (LT | [1911]
o el (WTAHE oo’
o UYL SE(NL 1 i
[1131] FARF sl 0
wn DESEH 1 e 1313
wn niTve b rd rETSY
wo WEGET g L 119
wy LTI0L L L5T'E 0ELsyL
wo VSLET TUERE KA1
(1111 NPT SEHIGE JAgt i
1Y) HYLTT B IER'El [<3 i 4
AN arsTYL [1111)
LLEFL HETH WeP
LEES OUHCH [§ $d
HCEEN HEYHE IFEWT
AP et UIHIE
S} axram) L7134
mo N0 mo CRFOUT
Mt LSS Ll SCRISS FIHR'G
o TARVONH 05TH [} 4]
wmn TANH L) U] oo
AUTIEE A/ IEE AIRNEE
SRR -RHRIUL - RICIRIL
Fuminoy
saareIqueaNy Wiy Jwoy g Pou| paueday

vISZT # woday

[11Ye49 QL'
RITI QORRCE
{0 WHELL
SWLTT WHBLL
LI OFISL
e (L) T
L3l |
[T
(1311} aree’l
ol [ G s
by A [ 1X75 4
[ 4)] omg'l
ue'll MPEL'T
TSy XYis
9L'Y) oying
ILHEN orsIRon
Y 11} ]
SLO6TH'T O'SES'LE
ROHLL'E [ el {1
(LT wrsey't
L1141 WS
[L1T1] L5714
Younr'e
arms
AGOOS
QT0L
WmE11l
(L}
mo [LLL VI
alTNee &lUCAIEA
GIRILIE “WIIL
Py uaLny wipng poxdopy

juswidlels jeloueuld 61LAd
£9QVSH

HOVISOd * D40 LINS 06-0LERS-ITEC OO0 ‘6

SAMKANS IO = DH0 LANS DG-OUKNNSARITETIOUH0N Hi
THAVYL 44YLS - FOHAO 1dNS (6-ORESHXE IO "Ly
SANOHJITAL - 421550 AdNS 06 0TESSANTES U0 9
DNYHNSNI ALFTIBYIT - 30 A4NS O60KSSNZEC U0 5
ASVITUAKOOD - AL LANS GO0SHTC-OUTES V0001 T+

AT 7 ONINIVHL 33 - 2DLL0 " LINS 06-(00EESDOTET 10NNy “sp
FADVHINOD-SHMAYIS 3IHA0 LIS (6-000T 1 ES-O0TECINNNAINE TF
A YVINDIYr LNOD INTWNTHLLTY O6-(N0RETS (QOTECTRR0L ‘1
MAWIHLLTYE © UdANSTTILHO LANS 06-COOHETSI0TEEtH0T U
HINATSYO “ Lvv) IO LANS O6-OXRITSOUTETOUNRN '6E
HLTVAH “{V/V) ZOLHO LINS 06 0IS-O0TET MR RE
SLLEANTE - {V/V) IOHA0 1408 06-0NETEUUTEC-ONHEH LE
U (NS 3IHA0 1dNE I6ARINITSN0TEC-OUNHIH YE
TAVINSA * (LINSH3OHH0 14NS 06 1ROTENTEC- 0000 'SE
HLIVAH * USNSIFOHH0 1405 06-01RTSONTES- O '+
SLAANTE - (LANS) D40 LANS O6NNES DT ET-ODNHEH '£F
Lropeg wsy WY O6-000HT IS-OTECORANH TE

AUVIVS - UANSYEOHHED 1dNS 06XXBOISHNE G DO [€
SL800 NNANIHIIIY - JOA H6-00LES-Or 10000000 | 1E
SIINIUIANOD - GOH OGO LRS- €S00000 )
VHSIN NI IHSHAAWIIN - QOE 040000 LRS- £T 00001
HIHLO ¥ ONLINING - QO 060000555001 £T-00m-01

YT - HEHLO AYIS HIYMK - QO O4-CHINESS -0 £-00RM]
INYANSNIANOE LDIFASIT - O OG- OMNKSS-HIH £-000r01]
LITOV - QOB 06-OIsA-E8-601 £-0000-001]

$334 “YDI - GO 06 IUSPES I ET-(000-I0 )

133NYIILL 06 TRINETS 08 Ec-{RucHIE

SANIAILS - GO 06-00005 1 SOBEET-0000-0L 1T

&

fdadseR

N
.

pondizsag] | daqung oy [




Lz 1o ¢ obed

WidB1 bZ € 610T/5H

vISZZ # Woday

PSITSE GBGET 'E0TES FrUSH'osTS freer'ots 05 169'96ES

xo TV EC HLELY b i [ e [y 1

o BOGTL Ll Y5T0S S Q0

o LUVLE OUSAI'E WFEsTS TR FREER

wn Lo Ll saEcl's TYTHE T IRE'T [LTE )5

o BLYTY SLHER sciyg 95 LT arngg

G0 BEETT RYEPITL TETRSL HLELCL (RF6LT'66

L ] LELEr [Lg~ Y I6TY b H11] LT

o TAXYOH [L1v e oo e o

olRNee alIE - sl Ige &slnTITE 6l0TAED -

~RlOCsIiL - QI L “HlucriL “RlKE “RIGLIL
ey

sammagqUn WU Away g Rl waun)

poud pasday

wipng pardupy

O ANSANIDV143Y “ AIHH0 LdNS O6-ANNSIS-ITETHNRNAN 05

1Unupy wapig jwoiqng

NOLUMEIMINCD INTINTHLLEY - 03 O64008E0ST00ST- RN 25
U] -G TORTTS V00T D00 vs

YINAASYO - 52 OAGRUHOTS ST 55
HONVANSNIHLIVEH - S 06-OUBZS-000STH000rn ] 15
SLLEANAE 201pj0 ST (GANGRITS U C-ONHEDN €5

SAOVML N0 sy (600081 15-00ST-OOMHKE 26

40 LINS * STINT 7 SAHSHIANTIN (R KMESAXITEC-OXNHX IS

winduasag] ; saquingg oy |

juswdlRNs [ejoueuld 6LAd
£9avYSi



1z o poleg Wd6L'vZ:E 510ZSIP

00 LEETT sy e )] L1 (103, = OOYFIOH - HIWIISYO TVIAVIIHIAS NMAROHTS 00T D01 v
[E1LH] ErL 66 SI'FEE SR X SEE CIONIOOE - TYLNIA TYIRVIFHOIS TI-S1MITSET ool X
oo LEHHT Tt b v it RN ODRYF'R NAATOH - HLTYAH TYIHYISEI3S C10J080Ts- O -0ron ) 3
[t 1] TANOS (191184 XFOOE {3 11] (1L} ] OLDNIKIAE - HLTVAH “IVIIYLTUDAS TE-OUBOTS-000F D00l g1
o HlrT e [ )] SFEIrYT e o' OOHENI0H - HITvaH TYIEVITHIAS [T-OIMTE-O0IrT NN TH
o — 660E) G60L o [t (0] OLONAUT - SLHENTE TVRIVIIUIAS TIHAN0RIS- 00T D0NHIGE 18
LU lryc (3.9 9l ooy IMYECT GTOH - JN0D SHANHOM IVAIININD €I-0SIESDOFTOONIHKN 193
L)) AL 184S arryl [#111] (XYETT 1A - dINGD SHTHUOM TVAIDNIED TH-OSORTEOUOME DO0000T 62
L1} LHCRT L | THHIE [L111] MyIEy HTOH - N0 SHANHOM TYLIININD T 1-SIRTE- 0TI HE
wr A0E0L (L) o o [{orx] TIOH * LNEIWACTINGNN TYAIONTHA £1-ORUTSHOORT-ONOHXN. L2
i BITE 1S+l 66LP o [ L] AT INSINAOTANAND TYAIONIYD TTHORMTS T ORI W,
[} ¢1)] WY DOLL (L1} o sl BHOH * INGINAOTAININN TYdIDNIdA 1140 0NTS-0MT-ONHNH SL
el BAEC ritot UGN 1284 ey RAAIOH = YW IVAIDNTEd E1400MCSHOmZ oo | 'rL
o E CH R LUyl aRE 1284 aresy NOLONKIGE - 421 IVAIDNIEd THOTMPUTS(onsT- oo 62
o LITE o<y HLOLG K96 AT’ | HOORHIOH HIW TVAIDNIEG §E-UTOHISS-O0eEC D000 T2
o LHOTT S roscl Ya el 5l NIATOH - “IVINIO TVAIONIED E1-ST0TS- X T-000000) ‘|14
o THOTT S rusel va el vl O4ONIAAT - 1¥INSA TVAIONIED T1-SHBOSS-H00RCD000-007 1
[LT1]) AL RO T WLLLs w6 I0BA'Y NITTOH - HLTVYIH “IYAIDNIEd E1-000Cs-(omT-omron ] o
[L1T1) ks v rlsw ) YATIE'S Y 16% [ETEE & OLONIQAOT * HLIVAH “IVJIONMd THOHMIRS-rs-ooorood By
e BigHred 1980 9 IvE'g W [LLLEY = NOOYUETOH ~ HLTVAH TVAIONIHA 1 1-OIHITS - O0FE-0000-001 'Ly
LL'tY TABD (1 F& LruLe 0L FSE NITTIOH - SLLEANTE TYLIDNR €1-00RITS 000001 9y
uL'ey ALV L YEHLL ER0E ) $11.4% OLONIOTA - SLLEANTE TYAIONIEG TIHORULS-O00--0o0-n1 59
(1111 AP 6L L1129 Yt vl L OOYUEIOH - SLEANIE “IVdIDNIEA 11000HITSOmE-moHn vy
[L111) TFEOE SO'TYH'L S6'ENHI STLETT [L{x=} iy NIATIOH - SADVA TVIHYIIUOIS €1-DI0HT ISOOmT-0000-001 &
m Lo STIY'S sLETLl 0R'T WFSEATL OIDNKITE - SADVYM TVIIVIZHOTS TIAN0RT ISHRNEZ- L T
o THTTC 6TIY LERIST TLOALT OFRTUEE O00UTTI0H - SAOVM TVYIIVIIHDIS 11-010R1 1SHXATA00HM ‘1Y
wo LV ET oLtor'ol INTRYPE RTHIP'E ST LRYST NITI0H * AHVIVS TVAIDNIHD £1-000R0 10T -0000-001 ‘19
[1A)1] BN EC D& I9THYTE YIRI'E 05" LHS T OLONIGOE - AHVIVS TVAIONING TIHN0HNSO0MT 0000001 65
Yo FOLTT RI'ER61 WML 6L’y (L ¥ ] HOOUETOH = AAVIVE TVJIONII 1IH00F0ISO00ETH000HN0] 8S
TRE Ry s
a elowilve 6IOTILE m:bn:m__m m.:ﬂ.@m 9_:“”“_5@ ]
WU “wI1L “RNURIIL GI0TIIE -ANOTL s3] [ 43qUINY WY
Fuueusay
SIOUTIUAAI] 3 Jwsy feq Pl pnxaday s waun) 1ipng poxkipy

juswielels [eueuld 5LA4
bL5SZZ 4 LodsY £€9avsin



{Zogalfey

WdGL'PZ'E 6102510

PISZZ # Woday

il
Lo (1))
L L))
LELEH
LELEH
LEVE]
LLI I
LLIIi]
L]
o
LLix]
[L ]
[L1i]
o
o
o
[111}]
oo
[e1)}]
(41X}
wn
(L1
wa
[Lipt]
il
ma
oo
mo
(LAY
[LVT]

6T eE
- BRI

SIUTIGUINIRIT

BALYE
LRETH
1HC R
000l
LSLS
NV
LIt
‘96 1t
Bor' 1z
TG
LIS
YTy
ESLLH
AL
TANFION
FARF(
LW
LAFET
LHYET
UL
mlcis
LErLT
R
HIESL
SOLTL
LEH'EL
BeEre
GIOTIE
- RUK/L

Fumieiway
[UERTEN

ey s
StESE [32° 4
SFESC 1334
os {07
(TR STERL'T
0w LEYEVL
rotREL STEIVE
MLAET WEH'S
LaEL Wan’s
(VLY S W'
ste sLc
OUSTE WsLc
QUELE wrsc
regu) FSSUL
LLL [1411]
KRRy o
(LT [Li]
1 a1 [l 7]
[ 1 WYLE
1771 ] (Ll
l50°exi) SKFERI
(L") YL'EH
S1SE $HTO
ari LA'TH
32 well
HFSH 6L
ITHG GLUE
06 Tt
el LEYLS
e [}, 2]
&lOCIGE
-RIILL
Jwxy reg puLag popodsy

0 L1 il
611 g
mn 1111
L1 S
GRSE [EITE i
wel WNT'S
TSUEE [1T1 )
[Eit] [LUL1 3 =F
(L) (L1110 § 8]
wi s’
(L] F
wrg U
(L] 3901 )
L wo
[1111] [$1¥ 773
[1471] [TNEEE
i o |66
L LEl [$ 111 # N |
wiLgl N6L'
LT 11} b o
o o
LT wn
wn 1ysl
(8111 wrt
[1311) [LO M
I wstl
SO st
1w arsit
nrec xrTws'|
araK xyegcl
GUINEE HI0TAEN
~6l0ClE “HMITIIL
wipmg panlopy

otk THiaung

HOOWTIOH * SANGANS 401340 11-0UKNSS0FT- 0001 yit

TI0H “ TAAVRL BOLHG IVAIONTED £1-00KHSS-O0rc-OO-I1 st
1003 “ TIAVAL A2IHO0 TVAIDNIED TIONKHSS-O0OFE000-001 ‘+1T
HI0H = THAVHL SHHO TYEIONIEE 1RSSOIl ‘gi1
NAGT0H - ANOHITELL £1-D00TESS-O00CZ- (0008 TH |

NOLONIGGT - BNOHJTTAL TI-H00ZESSOMT-O0-0L 111

HOOHE IOH - ARCHATTAL 1-DUOZESS-OZ-0000-00t 01|

NIAIOH - ISVETHAOD ET0SHTS00T-0000HI0L ')

NOLONIOCGT - GSVIT UKD T1-SHHS 0000001 &
HOOHHTIOH - ASVAT ¥IWOD 1100STHS-OOT- 0001 2ot
NANJOTIAZA 7 ONINIVIL NIdd €1-0800E8-00EC-000-001 'vot
NENACTIATG 7 ONINIVEL Nidd TI-HREES-00ueC-0mnnn son
NANOTAAIG 7 DNINIVAL NIdd 11-0800£800-Z-0MMHNH Foj
ANTWIHLLTY  ETONRECS OO T-0o0-001 "e0t

@IOH - INFIWNFHLLTY "IV IHV.LIEIAS €1 000HECS-OOR T 0001 2ot
1G0T " INSINTILLTY TYRIVISHIIS TIH0008ECS-O0Fc-ouoml ot
A10H ~ INSIWFHLITY TYRIVISHIES [1IN0SESS-O0FC- -l ‘ool
SINBNOV/SNOLLNAIELNOD INTIWNTHLLAY €L-O0ETS-OI0RTO0N0HKM 66
SININOV/SNOLLNARLLNOD AINAWIHLLAY TUO00FETS-OOUFT-OOiRKH 16
SININGV/SNOLLNBIAINOD INAWTHUAY | 100rETS00FC-ONHEH LR
R C1-G IORITSOUFT-OD0HKH 96

SS-TR (LS HRITS 0T -OHKN 'S6

 dNOD SHENHOM TVIIVLIIHOAS €1-05080TS0FT-0000HKH 16

- lINOD SHETHHOM TVIMVITUIAS TIHEOMRS TN | 66

~ dNOD SUETHHOM TVIIVITUIAS 1THR0SIRE 00T 0000 | Th
“ANTNADTINENN VI VITUIAS E1-0RNS-O00RTOHU ] 16

T ANFHACINENND TYTE YIRS T HMICS-GOOrc o HT 06

= ANTNADWEEAND TYIEVLAYIAS LIS O00rC-HONHION 64
SATOH = IW/ASYO TYRIVIIHIAS €U IOOFT(N(HI0N 'RE
JONIIQE - HOW/ASYO TVIHVLIHIIS TGRS TO0FTO0r001 ‘28

sonddiaosa | 2aqung uRKAY

WBwWslels [ejoueuld 6LAd
€9avsSin




fZpgalbey Wd6L ¥Z'E GL0ZSIF

V6Tl BILFT 6CD6EESS 1915978 LYIE'Lls 00TEETICS f HHIPY joutas [mpoqng
L)1) BT LU} (XFEHY ok 1NrS0L OOUFTOH - S3NA 7 SAIHSUITINAIN 1000 RSO00ET 0000001 T3t
LOUHE A LYY 6y 06°80¢ st NIATFOH - FOVISOd €1-08N0Ks 10FT-0uHX) | 151

L YHE BHEST CTRLY HLILE [11)) 1 wosre NOLONIAQ - DVLSOd T1-08MRSA00ET000HXE 1)
[1371] F 6T 6OT winG [FR1 13 T ACOHATCH - FDVISOd [1-08XNSS-OFS-DIUH0T ‘61T
[1311] TOINES CTErL Lt (10)1] Y00E | NATTOH - SAMEANS 32140 E1-0RXOLSDOOFZHXN0001 K11
oot BITIG (Lt wn (1311} sl NOLDNIOTE - SATENS IOEH0 TH-OMRMPE00-Z-000-008 L1
GIOTIILE GIO0TILEE GlOTIEE elouiue GHITOEY ) ) _
-Hio L -HIOTHIL AL - 6lURINE Nl windinsag ; 1qump WMy

Fuiurewrsy

sadriqun g Fuay py pouay pauoday Pt W3Ry wimg pankopy
= : - ¥ }

juswalelg [elaueuld 6LAL
$4572 # Loday M@n—<m—2



12 o } afieg

Wd61'PZE 61025

[LILY
L1}
LLLI)
L1}
X0
LIy
[141}]
[L)]
(L]
o

o
e
[LINT)
[LINY)
[L1)1]
s
[L1N1)
[LIX{]
mya
wyqQ
(L)1)
wo
wn
[191]
xya
o
nn
g

GIRNEE
-HUKAIL

(R T

p2SZZ # Loday

BT TEERY'C
Lis'6t GEORE'EN
BILLS HIBAT
BEELY FLGLD' |
TOEY L]
LEFLL 6LY6
LLTE 3591}
TOFEE Ie<n
TLEV6T SEIMPT
LHYYC 16 L2F
LYNHT LE6G'N
TLrva RLOG
LIS [Fral [V
HLIEOE LARSEL
= 50+1)
HALP 9T'Lss’y
THFNC RLGAL
AITHF W
B061E 1LyEnst
AIE by 4]
T oSt
AT oroes't
ELLIT) gL
HIRE ELrs's
BTNGT Lr6lvd
TROGT 6r6ITL
TR GEILTEH
ELEETRE IF6ITUSE
‘LlEal sk
.a:.ﬂ.._m_m

*RWRNIL

Aureway

Iy dway |eg

[T 40 et mrsHIEd
1950l STHITT IFLEE
gk {31 argls
uiiel'l SLTFl [} U o
AN wro vl
1T [ mrez|
LI iy 11} 44
RLTTT I XVEEE
SYLUn'y oAy ] IV} 0
HISIT wy YERY' [
ELTSLT wn T
TUHSE won 00
GFTHA V] SENT
EUESEE STS6E WTIHE
S 3111 [T
rLYITL 1L DOTLLEN
wWLT [ Wi (ELrYT
resuEr THTHY L3Rt
6 EEESS LYLHKY DOTHT IR
FrErsar| EHINGE] THTRIT
CRFOOCL wn LAYV T
101 Een o WSS
usL oo WEL
[y s [£1)). 9 wmooL'y
iy e 1591 ] MOOL'6T
WFEMFLL oreer's ST
IS ELSRET [1411% I IEE
ST TLSER'SY TG
[L{EYFN ] ooss QT
AURIIEE m_.r...:lmm RHITNENY
~HWRIIL GIRIIE - RIGLAIIL
mag papoday o3 WILny wipng padopy

ANSWSHLESAE €1-0101 €500 r00L 001 151

ANTNEULSY  COMITETSO0H 001 T-001 151

SO10H * SLEINIE ANLISHAS €1-0008UTS 00001 1001 611
OO¥FTOH - SL3NTE LNLILSANS | [-000L0TE 00007001 1001 “jel
M -HOFLAT ETUSIRICE D000 T-0H 1400 Lrl

ANAWAOTUINGNN £ LRGERES D000 -OCH 100 url

HIANNASYO - HOAL A €1HKIKNTS-00001-00 1001 51

IVANIA - HOAL A £1-5102OTS- 00081 KH "t

HLIYEH - HOAL da E1-01000TS-oont 00k 00| "€t

TOH * dINDD SHTHHOM * HIHOVAL €10S010TS-M0I-00L 1 001 THRE
TOH = JINCD SHIHYOM = HAHDIVAL D1-0S0l0TS-0mmIH0I 001 1kl
OH ~ LMEWAORIINANN = HIHIVAL £1-0H0TS-0 01 01 ot
Ot - INGWAOTIINGNI - 43HIVAL 11 ORHOTS-AOX01-001§ 001 '6EL
NATIOH “ U - YIHOVAL E1-OTGTS0000 001001 #ET
NOLONIGAT - ¥DIN - §IHIVAL TIOTHTE0000T-001 -1 "LE]
HOOHTTOH = UM - HANDVIL V1 UT0IIRS-O0I-0N 01 'yl

- AONVHNSNITVINGA - Y3HDVIL £1-510102500000-001 1001 $€1
~HINVHNSENITVLINDA - YAHIVIL O -SI01025-00X0 101 1001 +£1
* INVHNSNIHLTVAH - Y3HIVIL €100 1001 110 "e€L
“AINVHNSNEHLTVAH - ¥3HIVAL 11-0101055-00061-001 1000 TEL
AICH - ANAJILS HIAYTT HFHOVAL €1-0oms 15-0anl-nol o7 ‘1€t
Qa3 © SANAILS HIAYIT HFHOVAL S1-0ms 1S nl-0olL 001 'oEl
TOH * SANAJILS HIAYIT HIHO VAL 11-000S 1Snl-nol t-001 '6T1
NAAT0H - SFOVA AANLILSENS 00 IS0 -001 101 s
OOYETOH - SOV ALNLILSANS 11-00LTIS00001-0M 1-001 'LT1
STIOVA - HIAL 03 €100 SD0001-000 1001 9Tl

NIATOH - SFIVYIVYS SHTHIVILL E1-010MIS-O0001 008 1001 531
QOATTOH - SAIHYIVSE HIHDVAL 11-M0MHS-O000T-001 1001 +T1
SHINAYAS HOUd TASYHINNG SHDOO0FSSANGECI-0L €T

TSRO ey

uondisag] [ I3qUINK sy

juswajels |ejoueuld 61Ad
£9avVSH




12 jo g abieg

Wd6L PT'C GLOZSik

rIS2E # woday

o RO €
(1T LALE
[11] LHIST
o BTAYD
[T} TLHCGL
[1371] 22
[} 41)] BANOS
we LTI
U111 LAV ET
(O] BHOTE
[13)1] BHICE
X0 YAHT
oL BRIy
96RIL' | -
o HYE01
(e o TN
wn SN0 0
06'Ls TNSIT
L] L] THCEP
ITRSC'L LeOng
(13711 LE6
6o6lE oL
[147)] WY
[ ]| wOT'IN
HroT LEEYR
(e 111 LEWEL
oLt Lilel
[ n | LRLTT
il -
(L8] AT
(L= EYl 6l0IYE
“RURSL “stoclie
Jurvusy
e L | Ty

NIICH - TUVIIAEW YIHIVAL €1-0T0I0SHNe01-0T1 1001 181
NOLONIIGS - 8O BIHIVRL T-H C1GTDIOtS-nuluZE 1001 081
NACIOH - TVINIQ HIHOVAL €1-S1010TS AT 0] ALl
OLONIGGT - TYANIA HAHIVAL T-H 1S I0I0- OO TUTTT401 'BLI
NAATOH - HLTVEH H3UDVAL Y EL-OHNOTSV000T-0T1 T-00E ££1
OL1DNIAAT - HLTVEH HFHIVAL TN TIHHOMTS Q0oi -0 1-X0 L)
AqIOH - SADVAL AINLILSANS TH E1-GOOETISTOU0EDTE T SL1
ADNIQAE - SHOVM ALNLUSANS TAH TI-ON0ETIS-00008-0TE1 O L1
QLONIGOA - SFDVAL HOAL QI TH T1-00SMS-GO00-0T 140 €21
IAIOH * SIUVTYS ONIHOVALT-H €1-01H0IS-0mM -1 00) T4l
CLONIOOE S VIYS YIHOVAL T THOIOIS ORI E-007 14T
FIOH-dX3 TYNOLLONHLSNI ¥FHLO 100064 00001001 1008 1L]
STANLXYE F JUNLINYNT EV-O0EELS 00001001 1001 ‘54

STUNLIXI F HALINYAL 1HD0CEELS-00001-001 1001 Ry

NIATOH * SHOQELXAL £14000HS -0 I-00 101 £y1

AOCHTIOH - SHOOHLXAL 110000900t 1-061 w1

OH - HINGA TYROLLINYISNIMAN 11-0101195-00001-008 1HXH '$91
NG -S3rddns SISTIVIIEdS EIHHSIYE 00001001 101 91

Q03 - S3MddNS SLSMIVIIZAS SIS0 5-00E 1101 €91
OCHEI0H-53MINS SLSMVIDIAS H-OISOISE-ORKH D01 1001 "9t
NIATOH - S TRINS ONIDIVAL £1-00001950XH AN E-001 191
OOYEIOH - SITANS ONIIIVEL [1-000019S-000H AXH [-001 091
SAZNAHIS SASVHIUNL HIHLO €L-00000S5 V000TEH 10T "&51
SADNAAFS GILIVHINGD 1 L-D0GLERS 000 | 06K 1406 "8Gl

TTIOH *'A3A 7 ONINIVIL H3HOVAL £L-0M0LES 00001001 1008 LS1
@I0H ““ATA 7 ONINIVEL ¥FHIVAL 1100008500007 01 1001 951
NIATOH - NOILINL YIHOVAL E1-400ISTS 10001008 11K 551
HOOHETOH - NOILINL ¥FHOVAL 1-ISTS-u0ot-DuL 0] st
INTINTHLLEA [1THONEESS-00001-001 1001 651
ANSWNAHLIAY - HOAL AT £1-000TETS 0000 001 1001 T61

1061 GHTEE ] TR IFSKES
SYOLI'S SEHHE'E £ Mr6SL's
w91 o6 105 Lyss SFLY
vy HIVER'[ UL 1ETIST
10 o igsatid ] HTEIN| OYERYL
WIECIT FEELY Y IS9LAy PN 16
s’ LT | FOLD 1317 o
LS EFRILL U6 LET'E DOTINE
YEYTH T HY6OFOF SRS OUYETES
48 XA LHHLL'ER sl 11119 1]
ITERE] LLGIVIST LUHMS 6T [13)1,4N70 8
e orece [311) L1114
FSE' 1317} o ansel
o (1410} mn (L))
GIREE IE184'E 0o [LITH o 4
[ | 6I91L'Y [ 1Y) FSHTH
iy OS] mn 1474 1]
Y5 EHE wIeT [1TH INNS'E
[7:1 1) WgHs'[ o 1971 {93
e LHRE'S RGN [T )
LE 1IN EIRILS [L11] [LIre il
RIS THLAT 1L YR61 OOTYYL
il [LTE A [1411] oK'l
11371 ] [LHT A V] Wrew'T IKFEUL'ST
RERLE'E ANRS W T
wiys Ll Y| on VT L
[LITI TN IFORL wn 131134
QOTWT FHEET i [LRYT 1S
©rey SIL ISE [L1T]
LEFIT YRY TN wreey

[Ali] {74 RIOTIEE GHITOEY .

- HURINIL GURIIE ~HlLL
fuay g eitsayg papmnlay

MHi3g Wauny wapng ponkipy

wnduasx ¢ Jaquiny ey

lualwsjels jejoueuly 61Ad
E9gVSH

R —



L2 0§ 6bag WdG1:PZE BLOTSIP

Sl o [ I [ratl il Lot oo HOOAINAL - QIUANTTY.L F QILAD S6-UKN0HS U000 -ODGT-008 11T
33171 YLYER IsTE LSEE L1 OIFSLS'E d1S HFHLO - GLUNTTVL T 031D Somsmuni-Kss-1nE 01T
[11)3 73 Llrim LTV =Ty g WSt [1911) 3001 DAOTAINT - QUNT VL F QL0 S6-0000EESHXKNHANGC00 "6
i = s91) S o 1411} SEYIITAN $6-UT0ETSDINHANRZANT BT
[+ U EPHG 168y Y| L} 1] 0O0L ANAUSANS * QAINTTVL T QLD SH-OECTS 0000 0062001 L0T
s LS9 LEOA'R e 141 4 wsIes SLHANAA TYNOISSTIOH SH-MNHUIS 0000 | TDOST I WIT
[E1TH T 16 IXYSTR osL (3 (11] 137743 FLNLUSENS - GINTTVL 7 GRLAID S6-000€T1S0000 1062001 SUL
i EAL LEDILHI 6T THLNT ST SAHVIVS SE4HOKNS0NT Q06T T
[L111] ANV AOSET 1111 o EEt STUNLXE 7 SUNLINGNG TTHO00EELS-0mXE-OZH -0 )T
[L111] BEFET &l 6Ll ma OOTEL' NIATIOH - SHODHLXAL TH £1-0KvS-n -0 T-001 20T
NTYE LOL'RS YLRIES iRle mo 181134 NOLONIOOT © SHOOHLXIL T THOMEAYS-OMH-0TH-08 108
LI} BLFRE SPIEL') SEHUL'L [19]1] s H* STMddNS TYNOLLDNYLSNI T-H £1-0xHYSim - 01 ‘g
il LEPEE rrekr NSSSUH [1371] OIEETI 3 SAMAANS TYNOUINALSNI T-H TI-00KHYS o021 T-001 ‘661
XN LECYR 15" E55°'E 9T o oo OLONIATES + ASA ¥ DNINIVAL 33 TN THOOGEES-0001-0T] 1000 861
SLHEH FA1195) howrysh DORUYE L U] CONET OLONICCE - NOLLINL 93HIVIAL T-H TT-OISTSH001-0TI 401 861
(£111) - (€1umi} £1981 LLRA [ (41] LNANTAUTY TO0O0EESS D000 10T 1001 961
[E1T 1] BLTE VLIS rohe HI6IT Wrglre ANIWIYLLTY - HOAL A3 TIHONCETS-OMM 021 1001 '$61
(L) XOTHE RLATT WL’ HISEr Wy gy ANFIVTHITY E1-0101ETS-00000-08 L1001 "t
(LI LR wler g roi] | WIELL'E WSSl WRUIMIY TTOI0LESS VO U EI-001 €61
[Li1] TECW satll GIFRS ol el FATOH - SILEINTGA LNLLISANS TN ENXUEISU00EUT L1001 261
[1311] TIVEY YEuTr PR “rool OFSLY NIQQ3 - SLHENAR INLILSENS TH TI-O00Su3S-uaoni-0gk 1-001 1a1
xy0 TANRMIL STIE o o (eTlg INFINACTINANN Y221 M3 1O om0 E 10 06]
[11] T D0OE 0TLL LLLI] wr (0TLL HOWNASYO - HDEAL 03 S1OT0C0TS 00U L1 6l
[1311] LETI) 5o} 0SY5L HEOL iy TYINIA - HIALGE TSROSO 0T T-001 Rl
oo LIOOE 6 TS sl YreEy’l oreerLl HLATVAH - HO3L 3 THOWRITS 0000 10T Lo ¢s1
o &0 () o sran mn OLONIAJE “SLHANIE HOZL ‘g3 -3 TIORNTE 0000 10T 1 ool yal
mo HOYC wrllc Feeim 1y urrin OLLYSNENOD SHINHOM H3HO VAL €I-0S0108S 000101 100t sHl
100 E Jaikehd Hils HEPSE'] oy 0wl dINOD SHINHOM HFHIVAL TN CLOSOINTS40001-021 1400l +81
o YAITTY WrEle okl |47 s TI0H = ANAWAGTIINANN YFHIVAL €1-0RNOTS10001-0T1 100l e8I
i (1] PAITIL LIVGLH 656€ Ut L1394 | * INFNAOTIWAND ¥3HOVAL -4 TIHROIOTSO0U0T-OSI001 261
aluclee el et . aluvive HLIUE 6lOTAKS |“
~ RIOC/RiL - HIGCI L -HlcAIL 6lENE “RlodiL s § IR TURDY
Funeuiay
samEIquInN wauay Ay g PoLyg pansody U RILN wipng padopy

juswisiels |ejoueuld LA
¥4SZZ # boday mmn<m5



1Z100) eBed WdBL PZE GLOZSHY

000 LIEIP BUELS'LTIS IWETR008 1§ 65 CSL'LTES r9'LEE'B90'TS T1-6 33 momng
g 0001 DOIXNST [EIT} [F1EH s ADNSONILNGD - YTHLD SEONUKS 000 T-002 1001 17
W LEA 0T 1661 SEEIHYE 'L OTTES YOLIVA AVIVA GTENSNI GEO0HYSS OO0 -OGE 1001 HIE
o LY LY T 0T HIFESL oW1 LTS 6 NOLLINLL TOOHIS SLYATHA £146 66-000TSS OO0 0S 1001 *€1T
o LA R INSERYLE DEERITO Lroarenl LUGEF L66'1 NISH YFHLO OL AIVd NOLLINL T16 66-G001955-U0 -0 1401 1T

“CT-6 CO[TRT NPT

BOIFITS HBHSE FOrF'€LES LETRECRL'IS STTR0'661$ 00FIEINL'TS wofnlpsu] senday woigng

- - —_— — — _— |

GIOVIEE GI0TITE GI0TILEE BIOTLEE 6HITAEY
RUOTIIL “RIGT 1L - RO L 6ITNIE ~HIOTIL UOndESSC] | 13qUInK ooy _
Junumway _

SRS [IEATER | Fway eg PoRag paday [WTEERTEITL Y wipmg pasdopy

juswelelg |eldueuld 6LAS
PLSZZ # woday ﬂwc <mE



1ZTio 11 efed Wd6l PZE GIOTSH

mn LECHO 65 6H'H (49 [1111] XVotey HLTV3H - HIAL A3 CHNCOS OO NS 1T
o BOTAL [dR7ix ] IBTLIC 06 6EP DYl HLITV3H - HIALAF LHNC0E-OOIHNCE-00 ] €T
o - Ly Lyow wn i N3 - 'HOAL "Q3 (4d) ‘a3 VOIS S6-I0UTOTS -0 ANCT0] THE
[+ 1TH) T T LUt EUHEN (1] Rl HINVHNSNI dNOJSHIHIOM €1-0S010TS D00 GTT0 1FT
o HICYT IR HUTT (L) 133 31 HINVHNSNI dINODSHANEOM TEOSIHOTS D0 T 00 TRT
oy e Gl MRLIT o mne FONVUNSNI dIRODSHINHOA | [-OSHOIS VOO0 T-KICE OO “RET
org = W) w mn oy AN = YIHIVAL [4H) a3 TVIDA4S SE-MIIOTS XD TRIZCANE RED
[1911] TOVHL |2y 73 LELL 626 sl ONVHNSNI IO INSINACTAINENN £1-0H0HTS-O0001 RT 00 LiT
[1471] BOODOL st [Li)1] 1310 st INVHNSNI JINO0D INTINACTAINGNN T1HROHICS-OOU0N-0TTKH Y
Xy LT (11} 01 o s ONYANSN] AIN0D INSINACTENEND 1 1CHORIZS- 000 RS (0] SiT
[1311] 9 £ s ri'ey T FAVIITANVYIH 100010 0000T0TT-001 '+
[1371] T 11} e MSED oltr e THVIITIRVYIE T1-OWIOTO0O-ICT 01 €
[1371] TEYRY PEHR| Ty sLIM (XYLHFT FAVYIIQUVIL [T-OTOI0TS-O0 KT 001 T
L] = Umr) e 0 [111] ANIA - H3HOVIL (Y} Q3 TVIDEAS SHS10I0TS-0mE-00Tt001 ‘LT
[} $3)] HSTTO L2 /3 N LT SEE DINVUASNI TVINIO HHIL £1-S1010ZS-0IRT0] 06T
[N BEETT we .ol L v i SEE AINVUNSNI TVINZA HHOL T1-SI010ZS-MI-TT0] ‘650
18] WOAGE YOTEL FSEE Bir wry AINVUNSNITYINZO HHIL T-SIHOSS-O0 KT 1001 KeD
(3 (1] - STUMGT) SIme's 0 X0 TVAH - F3HIVIL (1Y) a3 1VI2AdS SAOMANS DM '£TT
wh AV LAY} ). 0 (1431} [ETX0) = TINVUNSNEHLTYEIH HHOL £ DKHUSSO0N-OCT0o8 9it
o YAXVIKH oine'T 0o o [E113) =nd AINVANSNE HLTVIH HHIL TIOI00TS-D00uI-KET-00l STT
oy WA GE NSO TLRSENL rTTHC'L wrrorTe AINVANSNI HLTYIH HHIL 1H-OIDIKSO0001-KET-001 +2T
o e EL91) €191 org] [ 1] IINTE WAHOVELL (44) ‘a3 IVIDAdS S6000105S 0 1-0TE-00l ‘€T
o LiNLE) (ZHsa'1) THHETL TEYN'T TS ¥ SLNLLISANS (HY) ‘A3 IVIDAdS $6-0006 g0 1T-(RTT-00k oo
[S111] - oSty syl e9Ir'e wn SADYA - HOAL 03 ¥y E-0UCHIS-00001-0GT408 100
o AT IE LS OSTRUEN [YAL{: e DOTEROT S3OVA - HOAL a3 HY TI-O0UCOIS-U-IET00l 0L
o HEEY RETIAT [C it d 4 CEIN'S WSETSE SIDVA - HI3L a3 HY V0000 1§ HNTTO0 ] 61T
(1110} HEHE sWest' T SUTEFOr e L1}y b STHVIVS HY C1-010101S-OK-OCT001 "RIT

oy LEYRE LTS T SN SHEG'T MrsLLe SAPYIVS dd T10 1S-UKLIICE 10T LIT

[1311] LHS YT ROBHSYI o loL'sy YrRRL'S DONSTTY SAPVIVS Hd L1-0IDI01S- 00 O0TT001 91T
TONORFT RS
[ali=] 177 BIOTLGE GIOTLE 6lOULEE GIITAEY
- R/ NIL - RIOT 1AL “RIOT L -6IRIiE “BIOTIIIL Ut asg [ 1quanN WMoy
Junmway
EResqUInonE] mauay Fuy g g paday Pteag Wy wipng padapy

JuswlelS |elouBUld 6LAd
biszz 4 e €3QVSI



2z jo Z) afeg

WdEL PZE GL0TSIP

J

0 WEYPE ThLurrt WATHT LD [1i71] MESL I SAIEVIYS 3§ C1-0I0I0STORM-AD0ET-ON] TLT
[871] LHRETE 19561 6E59ELE LSV MISR'YS SANVIVS IS (1010101500 D001 €47
o B T nrir 61 6T 1ost LTS NS HIHLO (HHY QA TYIITAS $H-000065 DK ACTO01 TLT
00 BlLYYE6) OrrLL’L) GFESSY [1371] QML SHOOBLYAL (Y Q3 T¥ID3dS S-S CT00 1L
owTs EA IR ags SerT’| L 11] (L0113 ddNS ONIHIVEAL (HH} G 1VIDTJS SH-OND0YE 1M AUTTD0T IS
166 iy} FIURAHS Hellg 6ROEN] KOy S 40Ud HOUOE (Y] A IVIOIIS S6-OMAES-OOH T OO0 ‘T
mre THEY YIHLE [ b (1111 e arom's IVHL - H3HOVAL (HH) a3 TVIDAJS SHMNNELS-D00] R0 "HYT
[ETEH] () wos nse 00 ANDINGHLITY S6000EECS- 00T IXTU0L YT
e TLY S LYWG £EE5Y theh i)ty | ANFNFHLLSEYE - HOAL 03 €1000CETS-00001 DT 9yt
L1111 Y 9E LEHLT 2o Loir oL LREINAHILSY - HOAL a3 TS0 1 T-00L syt
LLITI] nirer e W 166 tLsCl vy’ | LINFNTFYURY - HOAL A3 1 10EECS 00001 XK T0l 9T
LLVLT - (€l 1w [LIT1] [E1TH INFINTA1AY S6HOIES-U0E-0CT-oH £
o LU EE o RERIG sl THEL INFINTH LS HHOL T1T-O €S-0 -00ET-001 Tyt
LI LSO e LEFINT [ Tl WYRLT'T INTINTH LY HHOL 10001 €SS-Ool-ugToo1 19g
L] a6l irRL HEULE HA'SH e R0 39 - JLNILSANS (MY} 03 TVIDTAS SH-O0MEIRSIRNI-0CT001 (v
il FANOOR Ryl ) o [EEH] dINOD SHANHOAM “ HOAL A3 €1-0SUT0S- 0 uCs-001 65¢
13111 LGS It HUUL mo Qe diNOD SHIANHOM - HIAL G <10SUTOES-O00NT-UET-001 RS
xXrg LHYT tEHE L9sul myo Lt 1} 3o dINOD SHIHEOM - HIAL O3 1 DSUCOES-ON T D01 48T
i o [53 Hd ) wz mwo oy WEANN - HOAL a3 (4} QI 1¥ID3dS Sa0RROTS-00IHNCT 001 98T
o HIHOL [V Ed] o [13]1] wsgl ANSEAOTHNANN = HXL (I EFTMROTS-O0RI-HCT 0] '$5C
L1 A I roL [0 £y LU | ANANAOQTGINGNN - HDZL A CHRUTS D000 1KTT-001 15T
L1 LRYIY vt 6LG6 ITte LLLY) ANFINAOTINAND - HOZL O3 1EOrOTias 0001 -osT-aol 65t
L1} RG] s uatT BYEE N ERT HIWASYO - HO3L 3 £1U0R0CS 0N -CT 008 'T8T
XF LUGEY Iele 6EYLL arsl ey HOW/ASYO - HOZL 03 TIUTROCSS- O A0St ool ‘15T
LIl BLHY YLsk rcaly 1508 rysy HIWAASYO - HOAL S 11 DTROSS D00 H NG00 08T
AX¥i) rH6IT) walc USEE Lt TYINGA - HOZL AT €16 WIS 000G 1-Q0TT 000 ‘6T
o SANVO0L 0Ly X1 wn (L1 IVUNIA - HIEL 3 TI-SIGRUS 00000 KT
100 1 1iver j1g i A 8 RE6T iy “IVANTA - HOAL A H-SHROTS M0 T-NETO0E LiT
[141)] B1155°70) 9rIss'T 0 L1421} LTVAH HOAL T () ‘T3 VIDAdS S6-0OTIRSO000T-IGTT0 9rT
o AEIEY SEHRLUTI ST ELAG . YTEILL HLTVAH - HOAL d3 €1 B10CoTs-Omu-cc001 s+t
HUTITE alIEE aliee (17 GlLITOEY
-“BURIIL ~HURIIL ~RURANIL ~6IR/E -Rlucriil anduasaq 7 Jaquny oy
Surureay
SRR sy dway rg oLy papoday U uaun) wipng pakopy

L

rI6ZZ # Bodey

Juswiajels [edueuly 61LAd
£9aVSI



1Z 1o g\ 8fed

WdBLvZE GLOZISIF

VISZE # woday

wa
xo
wo
wo
mo
o
ALt
o
amn
oo
Lt U]
[EIEH]
LLIE]
LU
[LIE)
L1}
LU}
LLiTL
i
X
[L31]
LI
LL31)]
L1
o
i
LI
L]
(L))
(L))

HLI6T
NETRY
LEY1S
BER'GC
ANV
LST6EH
HSH 66
LEROR
HANDO]

HECHH
algwn)
H6LST
HIEY
LREE6
LI
woLor
HIEEE
VOO
LIS HT
ST
W
LRL 66
LECOR

0T IEE
“HHEHIL

SINERENIT

610U 1E/E
-HURIIL
Tty
Ay

T®Hew LORLE'L 6aeLt IXYFHFT
EHet 8 Tt 6T
6Y9L Is1L X0l wreel
9SS oLt [311) T
) ML #691 [1371]
st o 01 (LU |
6t ECT 199¢ SH't [} 105,
(9 THED WAL [ [131]
HS'THC gt o Y E¥T
LLGTS el utrl rGLY
({11 o SIee o
oy o i IXF(LY
("] al'ys MLl o
Ly esr'a) W66 DTRL'l o
RUETHYI wen wu DOYER'YR
cren HR7A N B 6Er YOS
£1es 3] [l (L0} %
Lrre SR {[11] L1
SHrLl sl [} 321 msct
s [1311] [1311] sy
6L 1tE orer UL LY yeH
it L3 T [} 421 WEEE
LR Ll THLT Ogek
#ILIST CRRI oy SR
YL PraLel YETTS 1 KFSTRI
{e5't6) (2933 | Q0
oyl OO DN O0UsLE
(PUTIat) Fl e HOREE'P (b 811}
LU | [} i 4 [13)] SRl
TEIAELE HISR 1g'60111 usor
. Im_cn:n__n I IEE 6lOTOLS
- WHITAL ML= - BTN
Bway og

Py pagorday PO pany »ipag podopy

juawaiels ejoueuly 61Ad
£9avsw

ANEINTHILIY HHOL 18-OUH E5-000H H0EC 001 HE

- ANLLISHNS {DD5) T3 TVIDTAS SHUVNHUTS D000 T Q0T "
JINOD SHANYOM - HOAL AT €1-0SOXNTS- 00 008001 THE

dIN0D SHINHOM - HOAL AT 11-0SIKNTS- 000010800l g

NN HJAL'dA (D55) '3 TVINAdS S6-0RKIZStul-ET-0ol g
LNGWAOTIINANN - HOAL 43 E-ROCHIS D000 ‘66T
AINSINAQTIINAND - HOZL 3 1 GHROTS OO0 -00EC-001 H6T

YO - HEAL a3 {225) G2 TVIIAAS S6OTICOTSRINI-O0TTO01 16T
YINKISYO - HIAL 03 £140C0CUTS 00 -D0ET-(0H 962
HOWAASYO - DAL 03 NITICOTS O -0ET 001 $62

30 - 'HIAL ‘a3 (228) a3 TVIIAS $6-5 IKDTSROHNET-O01 16T
TIVINIA - HOAL. A3 €1-SI0DTS O O0EEAN €67

VAN - HIEL A3 [-S 00T 0N -O0ET 001 T6T

3H - "HIAL (G (2D5) A3 VD34S S OI0COTS-MNEETIM 16T
HLTV3H - HOAL O3 €1HOTOTE-OK OS] D6T

HUTV3H - HOAL AT [THOHKNZS 0000 | TOET10L 65T

FINVANSNI JINODSHTHHOM E1NSOHIKS-OOO01-O0ETO0] "RET
FINVHNSNI dINODSHIHNHOM 1 -USOHKSOUOOT-O0ETKH ¢HT
INVHNSNI diNOD INSWADTIINGNN £L-HOIOTS 1000 T-ORET-O0L YRT
FUVIITANVOE £1-0ZR10CE-0000H D0ET 001 S¥T

SYVIITINVIES | E-OTMOTSOm0 I XETO06 T8
FINVHNSNETYANIT dHDOL 1€ IS 1 ooes-00l o5
HINVUNSNI TYANIA HHIL 1 1S HERS-00001 10T -t0l 28T
FAONVANSNE HLTYAH HHOL €T0EIENTS D001 oes-oul 18T
AINVHNISNIHLTYEH HOL 11-4HOHITS-00001 Q0ECIKH 08T

ANAL HFHIVALIDDS) A IVIDTAS SEN0HITS-ON0T-0ETO0 ] "6LT
- ALNUISANS (D28 TAIVIDIAS SAO00ETISHOITINETO e
¥4 - 'HIEL a3 (05) T TVIZAS SoIMEDIS- 0T 000N LLT
SADYA - HOAL A3 J8 £1-000E01S-00U0T-OCETN "9ET

SADVYA "HOAL A 5 11006000001 D0ET 8 'Six

wnduasag] ; Jaquinyg sy




iZo | sBeg Wd6} ¥ZE 610ZS/Y

(Li)1]} O YRS WFOUr INHICL'Y OGN § “ M3HOVAL HOZAJS ‘G TVIEADS S6IHHDISDOSI TR D01 TEE
orn AO000E IORFSE ¥l L) 1] ANFGIRL 03 J3dS ADNADNLINGD DGANRINES-DDEETRETO0E ££E
o A€ o6l sy [171] way HI1440 QIS - STAAA % SANA D6 ONIHS-DOEET-STAE THE
[Lii] HelUEl [y 1) ko ] LLITEH] ) aoml SANMAdNS FOHA0 - "I TVIIFLS U6 XSHDEECKET 0L 1EE
nmo OlTE U6'ErR sl £I'66 [R91)) (1 TIAVELFOHAO - 'd3 IYIZAdS 06 00RSS V0EETINETONE OFE
o WL LS LVSN’Lnr L LXFFYE THHOP'SY O5TRI 198 d AAISLNONOLLINL - ‘A3 T¥IZFdS 06 000I95SDEET-UECX0 6TE
100 FANTT 11002 LA Llogl s NOHIITAL D0 - QT TYIIAS 06K ESSIGEET-O05T-O0H HIE
0n TSITr [LiyT ] [LTY1 o xS SYT1 4303 FIEHE0 - 'd3 VIS 06-SHTSINEETUST-00] LIE
STl BLT6 BTIr ULy wy ome 208d QISYHOUM - 'AT TYIDAIS O6-0XNEHS IEECANST-U0 | "9ZE
LEH Y N WLYET LIl SUHSL [£1}1] [L1X1.4, STDNIAHAS TYDIT OGONNSHES-IEETDUS T $TE
LN ] Lol BHTES st {XFHES 00T 30 F ONINIVYL TT - A2 TVIITAS 06-(NNEES-ONEES-OISTT0 | FEE
L BLTLL [,y GWLENT yL'elc IXYLHE'T ININAY/ENOLLNEIYANGD INAWIH LT 06-OMFESS-OOEECINET00] "ECE
LU HLYRY [ | <Ll alle {urste Eg 06-SHH IZSO0EETET 101 TTE
LLu} LOLRT LUGHL'S ENSET'H 9rsSEl OSTIFRE HEIYIH - 38 Y IN0EY 06-0NMUSS-DOLETH0s<-0ul 12E
L] Bleay) YR YERAE'] st [T | LHINGH AHYVITHD3S - A3 IVIOAIS D6-ONRIZSDNCETOST-001 IE
(L0} BOOTL e st THET ('SEE AVINIC - NOLLVAULSININGY 06-SHISSI0EEC- 05T 1007 61E
L1 WU 9T IbL'E rLuNIrl oyl AHCERI HLIYIH - NOILYYLSININGY 06-0IMES-00TET-sT10t 8I1g
1XF BLYOL FAL | ™I oo QIREE'T L0 8 HOLIFHIA - T TVIDAS 06-0HISD0TEC-NSTO01 “L1E
3430 LEGTP [0 A | WTILL GETUNT QTINGT HOVA AHV.ITHIAS - T3 IVIDAIS 06100081 ISDOEETINST(0T D1E
oo LUVET (G ] OTYUFH'ES TYTRES FUGIL HYTIVS OLDTHIA - '3 IVIOFS 0600HSOUEETINSTO01 S1E
o DAL YLrIE FLL ) L}y ANSWAHLITY S6NOEECS OO -D0ET-001 F1€
[L1]}] TYERA ek LR [ETEH gy < UOLNL "LSNEIINCH "G TYIDZAS S6C0NEDIT-INuNE-IFT001 €1€
e LTCYG FUEHYR SeYlE o (L1 ] * HOLNL 1SNI FINCH ‘03 "T¥ID3dS SE00ES 1S-0000L-O0FTH 1€
FTHIT A6161) Ure 6505 LLUE]) (X NS LSNI - (2D8) '3 TVIDdS S 010019 -00IH0Eco01 ‘1€
o ANV GE D6E QY [T XFOON'T VUL - Y3HOVAL(DDS) 'O TYII3S S6-0NES- I HNETH DIE
ool A9 0 0 o [130) ¢y SAJIAHAS 08 GISVHIUN S6-TL000ES-000NTUNESNN "60E
wo - nelr'n e’y 6 LTl [11] L34 'HOAL ‘A3 - (00S) ‘03 TVIDTS SA-OOUTESSDXNH ANET0] "ROE
wo TIL6H ECEIL Fiy o wsiL INENTHLEY - HOAL G TrOMTECS- 0oL uol Lo
X0 DLYRL wore'l 6E£9¢ i g ANFINAHLLAY - HOALA3 [H0O0CETS I ANKTANN "YIE
wu EALEN et RV [L1T1] [} | ANTIWEHLEE HHIL C1-0101 €SI TAHETHNN SOE
GIGTILE GlOIE m._muﬂ:n..m 6lOT/IEE Q1T o .
ha LV IR R/ -RIOT L -6lo e - RIOW/L voriditsa) | saquinp may
Funreway

STMEHPEURNT] JUE-TEN dway g pouay pnkday [WTER R ) 1dmg paxkpy

juawelels [ejoueuls 6LAD
rISZZ # woday 00Q<m_2



{Z 0 G4 elieg

WdBL VZ'E BLOZMGIP

bISTT 4 Woday

SULB6LS (v orosC99ss LEISIEI6S 96 TTO'ICIS LLIOS'GLL'TS
1001 {R#1H) HH (1 $31] o
(s Ti1] LLSTL FLTR it [ H41] e
[¢(11] LKLY VLT i TTI o Wares
o HAXFOOI (L1119 {3 (1] [$111] X0
o nlzygos) e LEEt [£111] {0
(1111 pabiy ) (Z9o8) LyeuL't HEwT 0ORY [
LiN] w001 gl o wo o
wo LA L] 391/ wo mo st
[1311] A OISEE mo oo QrSEE
[13)1] wliruel) 1) (LR e st
GITIEE GIRIEE GI0L/IEE ia.:n_._un HHITNEY
-HURIIL - UL “RURINL 6 IE -HI0TNE
Furrewsy
SENITIIUNAT b LY Bway e

Potiag patkoday g auny wipng paslopy

Bojieanpy eads roimgng

siyauag afopden CaNNETTS-O0I TN T

SLUANTE - HOAML YINIWOS SE-ANTS U0 TRIEF00L 1
CLNL - ONININYEDO0EA HININNS S60ITISO0001-00£F-001 ‘TrE
SAIAYIS H0Ud GISVHIUNA SH-OMNIFESH0U0T-D0N~00 ThE
SAMAANS TYNOLLINYLISNI $6-0 10195005 1T-008Z-00) 'tHE
INSIDYLSY SA-0MHESSNSITH0NT 001 '6EE

INSWACTIIANN SH-UNRKITS 008 1T-HT-001 REE
FEVIITAYYIH SHUIOTS 005 1THHIO01 LEE

FONVHASNI TYINIA JNOYD SH-S 1010505 1TH0HE001 YEE

€ - ¥3HOVAL HOF3J4S ‘GH TVIDAdS S6DRHOZE-STTORT0) ‘SEE

winduysag ¢ Jaquiny mnooy

luswiajels |ejoueuly 61Ad
£9avsw



L2 10 9; abey

WdEL #ZE 61025

PL52Z # voday

(L1 ]
LU}
LLIT1]
L1}
xFo
LIt
Ll
[180)]
(L))
oy
o
[LITH)
(L1
(811 H]
(L1} H]
[L1TH]
(LT
(L]
(L]
[11)1
i
g
g
ma
(L]
nyg
o
o
xa

TAWY
TSLSE
BOOTL
BoEET
LHYTE
HANE
6 0P
nEcer
LSHES
LENSS
BOLOT
LIHST
LLhST
LIEST
LETET
k1] ek
LOH' |9
BLEGS
THE 68
TONFE
LEE LR
LEEER
ABeEL
Llowy
(ALY
LOUD0L
LIS
Lltas
TOHTE

GO GE
- RURSIL

SIOUEIGLINUT]

6l e

- WL

Rurneasay
JIERTEN]

VEL st g 133 |
BthT fA iy L] [ i |
(¥ A s ] Hlse ey e IXVSEE
TYEENT RETEEY THER XHOP'R
SISV 6 HONFLE HHSEP DUEYS
[IROT GRUET wo ey
6TRT [FTI o arow
HHTRE wer Ll ey
CLHGY WSS 19w st
(11300 (KLsE ] arisT'
wyis ol Heorl ArEsLt
=814 Histl 1061 el
THEr LIkl | [ ()] mrl
Yol Ll b (1] IFRET
LTS T ey %y
9T61 o [n°] wTy
STLL SLLY SN0l orscl
e B WIT 1y LI
oo kgl 1 g ed nroat
TR LR 3939 (Xroeh
Re6El HLT oy 151
Ke'6El hic [FILEH 15 L9
s5la 134100 [0 FSEE
TI'SB'T RHHTEL [E11] VT
FUSOAT 9LHTL'L oy T
[£111 t 5 o0 e XFINST
UL EL6'E] LS’ DGRIHE
16°L0T A LIaEs 65| DVERITE
WHOSL'YT 66687 IE LETEN'E OFGNRY
oloTive 6l0UITE [ {9
ha L ~HIRNIE HlacriL
wng reg

punag prsoday [ TERTEIT w3png padopy

INFNACTIININN “ DNISHNN 061RHOTS-00EI TORX000E €28

YN - DNISHNN O6-OTNOTSH0ENT-O0L TLE

SLHANGR TVINIA - ONISHNN 06 [0S VOETT- ORI 12E

OH - SELEINTE HLTVIH * ONISHNN 06-HOGTS GOEIT-O0RKMHKH OLE
SA1AYIVS ONISHAN 05 010DISOREIT-OXHXH 69E

NATTOH * SANMddNS AONYAIND E10HYS-00Z1T- 0000001 Rt
O19NIQAT - SAMddNS AONVAING C1-DURHYS-O0TI SO0 £9E
QOHETOH * SANANS AINYAIND 1T-0IYS-ONTIT-00NHT Yue
LNAINTHUTYH €1 03N ES-00T1T-000HD01 $9¢

INFINFYLAY S0 RS O6TIT-0000HT T9E

INAINTALSE -0 £25-00C01 001 v

QN - dINOD SHTHHOA “ IONVAIND £H-0SIHOTT V0TI 000001 TYE
(3 - dINOD SHTHHOM - DONYAIND TI-0SIHUSS U0 TO0-001 “19¢
OH - dINOD SHINHOM - IONVAIND 1TSTHUSS OO TO000-001 19E
H - INGINAOTINGNN - IONYAIND L-0NOS00ZIT00001 65€
3 - INGIWAOTINANN - IONVAIND THONHISTO0TITO000H01 H5€
OH -ENFNAOTINAND * AONYAIND 1H-OHIES 01 T0000-000 “15€
MNAGICH - 4DI% - SONYVAIND £-0UHOSSTITHINR000N v5E
NOLONIOTE - 4O - FONYAIND THZHOIS-D0TIT100000) '§5¢
HOOUFIOH - HDIN - ONYAIND 1 T-USHUSE AR ITAXOUH0E +5E

* SIINTH IVINAG - SONVAND €15 100ZE 0 T-I0-001 65g

= SLHINIH TVINIJ - JINVOIND TI-SI0105C-0E | E-0000-001 TSE
LRS- L TO00] TSE
LTSI | SO0 0SE
TOTEOUT I TOUHKH L GPE
LOTS ORI TO0RGO S
SOOI SO0 LEE
SOOTIT-OUHNN "YrE
10IS-00T1 SO0 ST

TITRING OIS I

- S1IEN3E HLTVEH - ADNVAIND 110
NAATOH - SFI-YIVS 3INVAIND €140
OLONKIOE - STIIYIVS IINVAIND Ci-0
OOYHIOH - SAFVIVS IONVAIND LI

wondersg | 1quInN oy

Juawajelg |efoueuld 61Ad
€9AQVvSiN




£Z )0 £ sy

WdBLPTE GIOTSIF

[L311]
(111
L1 1]
1))
(1)1
o
seree
ww
[LIXT]]
(L]
(LY
g
150
i
wo
RE

‘wo

o
wo
(L)1)
wa
o
oo
myo
mo
OFRYE
wsL
[L1]
mo
mo

GURINEIE
- RIKINIL

(S IR BT

¥262Z # poday

HATHE YrRIL
LS 6ST06
BYLTT SERIYL
BLYYS oreun’|
PHCE urul
BARFI s
STl RO
LLHST Tl
ERECT i
221 LUy
TELHD TYLL
FAN DN (FSEE
BIGHE BTEE
BT 6LYEL'E
HANET s
HISHE s
TREHH HrTYL
TANEH [11).91
BRSYC LT
LISTE HU0E
LAVRT TLEHNT
LESTH STRTY
BEL LS FUITT
BOI'SE LresT
HROTE UEUSH'ST
RSO LLT6FE
TANET [1903 13
1Ly oL
TS16T HHw
TGGT 0L
6lOTIEE

“HURIIL

Funemmuoy

Ay 2wy e

rEid'e
(7,14

(HCRS
W ERE
XK
TDEL'E

Rewhl
ik
147 =
1L 16F]
wusy
iy 9
wsel
e
LURECT
wan
HOYENS
sLis
19t
SR
ILBEHEE
TOHTY
[331
T
[E ]

LU

HITI T
“BURAIAL

Pottag paoday

2,413 0 tRE'ED
w6 IO
tHILES WSIROL
(X¥0 (1430l |
[1911] 131194
o s
[} 111 onek's
6t [131]. 70
o ma
$R 1ir=d|
wel W
ik 10SEE
wyR (13, 4
e LB Uikt ]
i g
SLEE g
il WG
ol s
Ryt el
el el
UsLs 1410 P S
we ooy
161 (151
T T
PISY'E QYoseE
il wueL'e
X (L 1
(X1} wrong
FELL 5.0 100
(Xl [L1Y}
GRINLIEE 6HITOLY
A -RIENE
L3 U pipag padopy

juswiajels |eldueuld 6LAd

£9QvsSi

HATYIN - HOO0D ADOTONHIAL (6-HDHTS OMETTO0IGO0L ‘B8
S1LHANTE - "HOO0D ADOTONHIAL 06-{KN0HITS-ONECT 10T Tk
VS YOLVNHIHO0OD ADOTONHIAL 06-00FD1S-00ECS-0000A0 L 10F
FUVYMIHOS ADOTONHIAL F1-MSELSOOTTT- MM Ok
NAGIOH - SHOOH AHVYHEN €1-00X9S-DOTTI-D0MHN 66E
NOLONIAAA - SHOOE AYVHENT CIH0MrYS-OUTTT- OO BAE
HADDYET0H - SHOOA AAVHAFT [E000MS-00TTT- O L6€
INTIINTGH LAY - HOAL AT | PO0GTECSO0TTT-ONA0N 96€

JINOD SHINHOAN - BAIV AUVHAT | THSIKOTSV0TST-Oo000E 56€
NIANAOTAINANND - 3AIY AUVHEMN 1 1-OM0CUSAUST TR reE
FHYIHEINVYIL - A1V AAVEAN 110000 TTT-O0-H '€6E
“IVINTA - FHAY AUVHEN 11-SHR0ISAONTIT-O0HXH THE

HLUTYAH 3AIY A4vVagar 11 HKiTs-oncot-ooxrl (ee
SAOVALHAIY AHVHET 1 O00KNS -DOTTT-OOMARL 16E

5334 7 SANA B DN TIRSDOITTOUKHXH 6RE

THEND “ SAMAANS OHA0 060 NSS-O0ITT-OOKHXH HHE
TAAVHLAAVLS 04 0000HSS-MTT-O000HN | LHE
ONINIVHEAL 33 "IVNOISSTACUd 060000 SS-OH TT-OMXHXT YRE
ININAYISNOLLNARUNOD AINSINGH LAY 06 FECS 001 CT-OMNHK) | 'SHE
TVANIA - NOLLYHUSINGRAY 06 HROTS-OM TT-OMNHNT 'FHE
HITVIH " NOLLVELSINGRAY 060100005 001TTO0HXH "ERE

NG HOLVYNIQEOD INMINDIAAND 060000001 TTOMKHXT TR
IM T 2N 06 THOHRS 001X H0 ) T1HE

FHVIIANVYIE 06 VXIS O0ITT-V000H0T 18

“1YS HOLYNITHOOD NITNIIHEND 06-000NHSI0TTTON0-001 6L
S3MddNS DNISHNN 06-DKONSDNETTAOM0-01 REE

HIVATH LNAINDINOT DONISHNN 06-0MOERSI0EITGO00ME ‘LLE
SASVHOUNd HAHLO - HLTV3H 06 500055 -00€1 70000007 9LE
ANFNTFHLTY 06-0KH S 00E1T-0000400 'SLE

diNOD SHINHOM - ONISHNN 06-USIHUZSO0LICON0U-DUL 'TLE

windiasagg | Jagquinp mmeoy




[z o) ebey

WdGL-¥Z'E BLOZ/SIP

¥25ZZ # woday

BI'6LE'SS BEIEr 16 T9ELIS SUGIT' 0TS STEETLTS 00'T8I'T0SS whis Juapais ® oS R0KgnS
mo Hsall (L1297 orsir's o wost'y IrddnNS INFINSSASSY JIWAAVYIY OG-00NNRS-0CEZTHXHN '6EF
e TS [{Ix 1M (VR B [L1XY3 NOEEC'6 HYMOHYH DNIHIVEL ADOTONHIAL €1-NELS-O0ETT-OMXHX) | H#It
13)1] ST 9 LHG'T reelol (1111 DOSELTY YYMQYYH ONIHIYAL ADOTONHIAL T1HRNFELSI0ETT-000R001 Lir
x50 Y HEL6E] 'R [1111] o0ngal BT10H - TYVMABYH ADOTONHIAL §14RNFELSINETT-Oon0-001 vir
0T BEOHHE Te DR ER [1)1] DOOSINES LAULSI] - HFHLO ADOTONHIAL 06-0NKSYSNETT0mH01 SIr
[L1X1] LHLRE jxind M| stioal’l [L1X1] IOTET HYMLIOS ONIHOVAL ADDIONHIAL €1 000SYS-O0ECT0000-01 it
BIRTL OL'eve IE0SS"1 (LA 1] DTH'L HYAMLIOS ONIHIVAL ADOAIONHIAL T1-00NSYS-O0ECT- 000001 ‘€It
L6 L33l SRS mo WODEN'S YYMILJOS ONIHDVAL ADCFIONHIAL 110000000001 Tt
TYEBL 1L 1'8 ERHT TENET MSELT SAI0H * STMANS ADOTONHIAL £1-00XHYSDOETT- 000001 "1 1P
LEHSE toess GHOLLL oho YIML'T OLONIAT ~ SA4dNS ADOTONHIAL £1-0MKHYSO0ETTOM0H01 01LE
TOORE oELLrs OL LUN'T 16T YSECE OO0HHTIOH - SAMNANS ADOTONHIZEL 11-OMKHYSANECTNN0N001 ‘6l
A ET (L1 UTrey'| ewl (43 4 It NINTHLLFY - HOOD ADOTONHITL 06-000rECSU0ETT U001 "Rk
BTVYC o'le (K 65T il arige HIHUOM - "HOO0D ADOTONHIZL D4-USIFIZS-O0CCTONXH0T LK
B O0'LL [0} oo et NANAOTIINEND - "HOOD ADOTONHIAL 06-0HEISSI0E 0000001 ik
Lt THIOVE'] RS0 rLME MRIr's JINVIGSYO * HO0D ADOTONHIAL 06 UTIHITSDOLT-O000H01 S
[Li1] EHOTT e HC1ST HLt GOSEE AVINSA - HOOD ADOTONHIAL 06-SIRICSIOECT-ON0-001 T
6I0TTEE BIOTIEE a_..nu..._mn GITIEE &INCRIEN
= RIOT/ L =KIUCHiL - ®N/IIL *6UTE - Rt vutsdiezsag] / raquny sy
Turway
samaGUIRIY g wxy ey ol pakday puag waum) wipag pardupy

uswale)s [epoueuld 61Ad
€9avsSi



tZ o6\ sbed WdEL ¥Z:C G10Zrip

DFBSES %L WELTETS rFeEu'sTs OI'FSCrS DOFIT'SrS unIny N0 NG
USHSE 1018 [l iy 117 [LIYE ST SACAANS JLITHIY 1OOKWEDOOT-TE-D0L 16
o Lriur (XVLAH'E INFRES'E [ 311 MSH'H 5334 % AN 1 -ONXUES 0 1 {XIT601 OEr
o son SR (1131] H AVINTA [E-SHFSTS0000 60T 4l
[ s34 LT ] 193 mu [1111] WALIRY | IS HI0MH A6 O0] Kok
100 - Ty [P X110 (14311 HIIVIH - NOLLVWLSININGY 1T-OURZS-D000 1086001 LTE
1w LEOtS SERAN | [ 1) [1]R=} WNea'l SLHANTHE - SONSJILS DNIHOVOD 1 1-0000TS 1M ANZG-OOT YT
mu LETEE DOUEL'R [Pt R’ FLFL OOHETOH - ANSELLS DNIHIVED 11HHORS 1S-00-0026-001 Tt
mo TARFOKH mE'E Wl wro WHRE'E QNS HOLIAEKT JUFTHLY TS 1S o000L-00s6 +2d
1w — [y ] or ] [$111] PR 115 1O0STSHI0LGH &1
m o loret) DE6E mu [3111] ANFINFULLTY 11H000EXS Q000601 5T
o LA NG TG Ei g o (V66 LIANAE ONIALLS Y INDHEN0D 11H-00KS-O0001-0m6-00L 'ITr
w Wiy [EAY3 ) g DORL'E mu oL H10H * SANIJUS Y INIIHYNI0D 1100005 IS 000 T -i6alL (5F
“TDRITSET Iy RN
T ATIEE GIIIEE a..:....__m.n . AUTITE (30117,
- RIOTHL ~ RN - ANRIIIL BIGTITE -RIGIL bondiasaq | quIny ey
Fuinertuay
e L | W2 Sway ey ot pasmaday PULA] JIALINT) wipng padopy

jusuisielg jeoueuld 61LAd
vISZT # voday ﬂma <m§



1210 0Z 8beqy WdELPZE S10ZSH

(L1 LSIOE LA O IsT'T TR WYETTE OH * dNOD SHANHOM TVITOLSND EIHSIRICS-OMIYSAR0E v
L) TONE 'B6 [LE) Frar es Mo'e 3 dNOD SHINHOM TVIIOLSND TIHSIMOZS-O0IYE-O000N 65k
[1371) LELUE ol OOSEN'e OLEITl RS OH * JWNOD SHTHBOM “IVIAOLSND 1THSORITS-DDIYT-ON0L Rl
L} k133 IMREL Wil goHl BT OH = INFWNACTIINGNN TVIJOLSND E1HMOTS-OMI9T- D001 (st
[} 411] TAHOS fLarl LTl 641 MHEL a3 - AINGWAOTINGNN TYICAOLSND TIURSNTS-OMYT- 0K ust
OOy LHEL LFLLL 1913 RLIT KVGLE OH ~ INFINACIINGNN TTVIAOLSND 11HBOTS-ONYZ-0mHN| 'Ssy
[$.0)}] LHATC (A y] GEIr'E are rLRe'e A07T0H - YOMANASYO TVIA0LSND E1-0Z0RITS-IHYT OO TSt
[£1X1) BECIT Ysh IHSSE Sive YR OLONIGCE -HINIGSVO IVIGOLSND TI1-0Z0R00SIIHYTOHN] €55
(L)1 BHE R u6G'aR’ Hrng's 1Bl KrRE L OCHETOH- HNKISVO TVIA0LSND 11-IZ0R0TS (HYT 100001 TS
[L111) THCED HEVYE IF66T I rounl MrYER'al NIATOH - KLIVIH T¥IA0LSND E1-01080TS -OH YOm0 156
mn LOHTE [LIaT1Y I6T9E11 [1%: 1 [LIRL 7 | QLONIAAT - HLIVAH TVIA0LSND C1-0ImOSS D019 osk
o AN £ THR'S Wy f9g'6l YL 6TH'L Y EOR'ST OOYETOH - HLIVAH T¥IG0LSND [1-O5080ZS-V019ZHX00HN "6
[1A71] LiLoc cTISICH CLHAY'O OreeL'y UISY'RS NIATIOH - SADY M IVHIOLSND EI-00EIS0019I-om0Dol sir
o whoal [log" V)] HALTLY LYSHY UYSHE RS DLONIAAE -« SADYALTYIIOLSND TIOTRLISVOYT-OOHL L
o LISYT WSIL'e 6lY0'rL FL119's [ L7411 OQOHETOH * SADYM IYKIOLSND [T-O0H1 IS-0019T-00106 ‘v
[1311] LT (HLES (CTEL WL [$ 145 el A HVINDIYF INOD INAWTHLLTY DGNBES” IXBT- OO0 ST
(1 811] BT oIr [l 96'El [L41H] EMAg 066 HRICS 1009 T-or00t H
o RO RELIDN wl'e #6 ISE wset'r HLTVIH - 33 YY) DIH U GHENTS TR0
06t WORET sLeL E6Ll'T tL T [£1F7) SLIANTS 9 HIHLO 06 D008GIS 10T RN "I
[ETTH T DLOSEL [0} 9 HTOSP'T 05 ESH'IE s3TeA 10) WY OR00R] 1S NXRT-O00000T “EHe
) Bl R S'6ET D ELYE [t 11 }] (1.5 [ NAATOH “IVAOINZY HSYHL €1-STRIERSO009T-00KHXH ‘Ot
[EiT]] F UL [Lg}] 0TIHT [e1EH] S TIRT NOIORIAME - IVAOWIY HEVUL T1-50iH ErSyT-OuH | 66k
LLi AN LLIEH WS (L1114 skt HOOHETOH - TYAOINIH HSVHL 11-ST0LErsI00sT-0mXH Hit
(LT} AN (LX) QAT TER66 IXVEGE NITIOH - TYAOINTY MONS E1-0T0TEES 00000 LEP
(1) LAV oy W6 EE'166 [ 3227 NOLONKIT3 - TYAQINGH MONS 210201 Er$-00mT-0nHK) | Yer
1311} FANFQ) mr Wr'r EETOHO TG HOOHETOH - “IVAOINTY MONS [1-OTH EES-DNTHANROH0T SEF
RG'E Lo rOWTOD WYESL'6l 135 [F HIVdIY 7 SADIAHIS CILOVHINOD €H-OMNEES DRI M0A01 TEr
sty LEHIE 1L9tL'yl HUEUFLL (1931 WNITPE AV ¥ SADIAYIAS GALDVHINOGD THHOHNEES-DOI-XN0101 g8
oIl M L) S SPRFS LReLs WoN'es HIVdIY ¥ SHOIAYIS GILIVHINOGD 1 TIOUERSNE-IN0T Ter
e
GIOTLEE sl ITE R IUE MO IE HTOENY -
“RURSIL “RITIL ~BURINIL -6lRE "B waliaa] | 1aquiny ey
Fuurrway
samresquIng Lt ] Jway eg oty pavoday Pouag w3sngy wipng paelopy

jusuiajels jejoueuld 6LAd
vL52Z # oday €9AdvVSI



1Z 10 12 sbeg

WdEL vZ€ 6LOTSIF

PLSZT # boday

[L111]

[ 411)
L1}
nrive
e
e
i
[L1LH]
[t
[LIX1]
arsim
il
LTOTA'N
(L 31)
[E$10
oo
wun
0
01
LLUH]
LE06T
200
Q)
oy
m
on
o
(LU}
[EUEH
[ELLT)

6IITITE
- RN

IR

TENE AONYNIUNIVIN I9S8es-00TyTOm-nl ek

NIAICH * INTFIAINOT AINIVIN 1000509 DOZIT-00H0L 681

T10H ~ SATE L JUETELY - $31ddNS 11T H00YS0T9TI0ronE 'wer
BATOH - SACANS IONVNIINIVIN CLOH09SD0TIT-U0L L8
LONIAAQE - SAMANS AONYNALNIVIN TEOH000LSH0TT-OHNE 8
OOHETCH - SAMdINS IONVRLLNIVIN | 1000 4NV 00T "SR
FATOH - SLIAOH IONVNILNIVIN £1-ER0ErS-DUTITOORHH FRE
ONIQAT ~ SLOAMOUL AINVNILNIVIN T1-EQNErS-IEsT-0oo-0 | gy
OYEI0H - S1O3MHd DNVYNIINIVIY [-EanErs-0029c-100010] THr
NAUIOH - ALTENDAS F ALDIVS €1010NERS-0GIYT-0000H0 | * I
OOHEIOH -ALIENDIS 7 ALTAVS TT-OUKELS-O0TYT-OMHI (R
ADNADNLINGLY - HIHLO 06-0000GS-0019T-D0XHIT 6k

NAGTOH - "HO DNILVEH €1-FTIRTYS019T-AN00-001 Rer
NOLONKICHE - 110 ONILVEH T1-F2ircys1019T-0000-001 'Lir
HOOYFIOH ~ T ONLLYEH  I-+T0FT9S-00192-0000-001 Vit

NIOTOH - ALIDRLLISTE £1-000Tys10I9T-000-00t sir
NOLONIOOA - ALIDM-LDTTE T00Tes-OnivT-iorinl rir
HOQHETOH - ALDRKLIATE 1H00CTYSONLYE 000001 "ELt

NIATIOH = SATIANS TVHIOLSNT E1-000KMS DO YT I00001 TiF
OLONKKIA * STTINS TYIA0LSND THIMKSOUIST-O0-0L 1L
COYEI0H - SIMdNS TYIAOLSND 100N DOIT-O000L 2t
FIRVHNSNI ONITNAE 1T TSS00E-B0HL ‘6ot

WAL EIITORETS DOIYLRN0AE Rt

WAHLURA | |(ITIMETS DN YTO00000T Ly

STI0H - INSINTYILEY TVIA01SND C14XNEES LYK 9ot
LONIQQE - INSINTHLLTY TYHOLSND TIH0URETS 00 [YT- ORI "9
OOHETOH - INTINTHLLEY TVIA0LSND 1 1OURES-OHYZ- OO0 Tt
Fr 1S TURITSICHYZ Dm0 &

R0 ST IRITSHYZ DA “Tor

00 1S T0RITS - OHYT- o001 19y

FrT [T WreLe (L 117139
BICS 661 STt [1411] 13115
BICEr LYDEE'E st o (6RYL
Xl06 [1) (L] 00THES w6l 'y
Ity g) rel YELRY it OUNEY
LHET 1896 6lELe's LYLLE ooe'L
A0 DOAXNY'E i o onN'g
LEEY EsL's e [$1LH mc6
allvyr) (S6 LXV 11D 6 LAVSE (1] OOON'ET
TAXFOON e 1] i (1] aom
P23 1] EE9ul) 65991’ [1311] IXORYE
LREILE AL I6TREYLY (1] iR
X0 Lohza'| ELALETT TE U6 DOOL'rT
HULE) (IpHie) LPHEA ST LEYIRE DOOXFST
EANIS J] el SeLIr DEYN'S QOOXFI
BEFGE REUSEOL TTehII HE166°) QOUS'YT
BECLE Tl REYELTI SLYOI'T K DO0'HT
LEREE LHOIY'S] EI'GHENE WEY'E OO0y
ALY ke REETH'S 071 arouL's
HYEC 6ESCl 19FLlS () 131 mes

E At 9ETTL [y Y TTN R 61 [ETEEY AR
EHITIT TRy (KFRTS 1w (LI |
- reme) rEUHY By (3 (311

= ers™!) INErS) Hro6 (3 (11]
R OV s wo i1t
96 HULEY ] A ol RS
vl LYTER'E frasl o wTl's
HHYEE yL'lcT L%y g e 139 LY
e RYywE wEle il 1LY
TY6TL RLVET il (YA A [133=5 10}
HHITITE GIITNEE alacive AN
- BRI “RIOC/IiL ~&IRIIE “R0T/IL
Fmumway

AU dwsy g poudg pasiday L3 uauny wipag padopy

wifiEsa] ; loquing wenay

Juawislelg [eoueUL] 61Ad
£9avVsSK



1210 72 obieg

WdEL'PZ'C 6L02510

PISZT # voday

FTEHTOLS Birel TIPEE'9RIS BIPLBO'TTYS LES5E 0YITOLINS
GHITNTE altIgE alucee GRITNEE alicaen
RIOT/LIL “RIOITL “RloQL “610CIE “RIOTIL
Smureway
SIMIRIGUIMRIY [UESTEY S dwoy g Ity maumy

poud pakday

wipng padopy

PR (R0KnS

vondieasag] ¢ RquIm mBY

Juswisjels |ejoueUly 61Ad
£9avsK



Lz 10 €7 abeg

WdEL'PZE 6LOTSIY

#2522 # voday

o LHE'LT
w A FAnty
1133} LOOFT
moQ GISTC
[} 33 k]l
oyn LUV ET
1311} OO
0T BHET)
S5oHIYL g 4o
LEHT THOSE
Lt b A wlzsrl)
oo wSPLl
LRI ] TOIEE
REEI ool
[t -
[ART HETHL
(115 Lt
LLILY] hand
(LT =
[L131] £O0DON
LL1aH] -
LeWIT neayl
[Li31] EALGL
[} $1] EWr
(i) TANOOL
1] BITSE
) =
oo k508 £
[£11}] BtuTE
Al ITE Aloae
Rt -HHRHIL
Jurarrway
soUrUnaLg W3aI3g

[ [T Wise YLUEl'Y OHS'Er
13329 FSEL {47 OYEsC't
e L] 9Ll 15
Il 9EYel'E WIS mrsElr
122 OF6ITT LAY 3 VLGS
06USE'L (11309 YLIE'T USTESH'TE
e wo Li]1] IXYOOFE
{rsens'c} tatdall oo (LT Y |
el O Tesor FLimr'e DOONFRS
LTORIYT £La e 321 Y 0L
131 oriiet LTENL oyl
[LIRFIg] 6IFL (410} W'
DO'HEE'T 00TYEl 1311} ArouL'e
=% e suak' BLES [£ 13 i
1zl clore [ 03)] 1))
ne6Ire DOy SUNSS [LIE ]
[+ 5] OSTYET SCWGE'S STY'ET
BIB6ET) YI'6hE'D el it
wegiLh wElL uris (L1}
orus'r mr oy 113719
[[FAw o | [FAd i SE150 o
LeL's PHASE 0hSTs OYEC 1T
SIS6T| SHHTE [ (L]
YU [1 RN ress’] MFSELIT
[LIVH [ (14311 (1 91] e
LSEEA'1T et Hreir's IFLLTTY
o1 Wil LRU [ 31]
ETYIETr] LG 1T l6en's 09IN'SP
PRI v ezl troITs1 HOUECSET
GIOTEE SO IUE GIITAES
-HURHIL GUKIIE - RIOTHIE
dway jeg g passoday PO R Rimg paxdopy

luswajels [ejoueuly 6144
€9aQvVsSi

SAOVM - NOIVLIOGSNVHL /S 0600081 1S-D0SLT- 0t "61s
A AV TINOTUC INOD INFINSHI1TH 06-40008E0S - 100LT-OOHXH RIS

HLTVAH - 33 ¥4VTINO3Y 06-HIS0TS- TOOLT- KN 'Y
SLENTE 33 YTHLO O6-OOHULE - LTO000HXH 6

e300 D6 T0RITS - 1DOLT-DXHKH

sadep 1T SRR 060K 1S HOULT-DOCHH

STYLLNI - STTIIHIA JO ASVHIEN 06-000C D5 -NOULT - -
DN - STTIHIA S0 ISVHIHUN 060001 REDO0LT-D00HX) | TIS
SANAdNS 7 SLAVA ITIHIA 06-000GLYS-OOLT- DO |

TAN LFT T 06 ORKTYSILTANXI-00T

HOVHYD SNE * INOHIITERL 060 ESSINOLTDOHIT

FAINVHNSNI T3 T 06-0KKIZSSD0GLTO000-001

S ONYA NOANYVY P STYDISAELE 06-UE000SE-O00LENNIH0Y
NIIXR "SNVHL AISYHIUND YIHLO 06-0000SS-0MLT- (X008

NIW3FITH

YL OG- NOTEHEANMLEO000-ODT
ey sRE-SMN DEO0ISHS V000001
ADVHVO JO ASVIT 06-0008HHS DL 000000

INTNTHLIY 06 0S0SETS(OOLT-OMNHN T

Lis
13
13
13
13

4
£

s
s
[L1Y
B
s
L3
SIS
s
0E
us

ANTINFHLLIY 06 0HRETS-OOOLCAOM0HNNT “ 1S

= NOLLYIHOdSNVHL ifrO00RETS (OULT-O0IRKH

FRT 066 1081 T (LT ONHRH 66t

(15.9

0 SHIHHOM - NOLLVLHOISNY UL (6-OSUIROTS TONLTA000H0] Hed

NHNTAOTINGNN
HYIWNASVYO
AVINIQ

HLIV3H

ONVNIINIVIY
¥ SAHVIVS

“ NOLLYLHOdSNYHL 06-URRITEDHKT-D000H0]
* NOWVLIOISNYHL (6-UZIRUTS-O0OLT D0 1T
~ NOLLYLYOASNYHL 066 [IH0TS D00 TXHD0]
“ NOLLY LAOdSNYHL 1064 LOROCS QDOLT OO0 N
JANIWAOWINGNTT O6HOCHTSOUOLT IO

ey
V6
(1.4
toP
1 4

NOLLY.LHOdSNYHL 06081 1S-000LT- 00000 TaP

NOLLY LHOdSNYHL 06thts 1 1S-000L 7000l

[ d

Lo it

UK LYR] | 2quINg UKD (




42 )0 pZ abed

WdsL ¥ZE 6102SIY

vofisuodsuns ) [wRgng

NINIHLIY - NOLLY LHOdSNVHL IS OG- INOHETS-O0SZE-O0HX) 605
W3] 06-S UM TS N0SLTD0000] T35

HLTVYEH - NOILYIHOdSNYAL AIS UG- DIRIZS0SL5-0000000 135
LHINTE - NOILYLHOSNYRL /S 06-OXBHUSS-O0SLI000I0L 1S

4y e BLOLT SUSHESECS THILECSSS UOSITSE STHIT'6BLS

[LVR1 nlts tl'l6 LHURE (18] {FRLG

[h} TLYERY WSy TS Wit 0wy

oo LSERF 1S06TH EFSrY's 'l 10YERYL

oo LHFSE SRl EFUISTT YBhT WYL

GUTITE HHTNTE G UE 6lOZUE GHITNEY

“HURAIL ~HURIIL WAL -6 IE - RIOTIIL
uommuay

s3wsqrnoy Ay Sy je

bISZE # Lodsy

Pouag panday Puuay AR wipng pakpy

watxditxa0) | 1aqump oy

luswalels [ejoueUly 61A4
€9QVSI

]



1z o gg ebed

WdGL'vZE 610ZISH

¥2522 # wodoy

L600'56$ TCIB6'D0FS (TCL36'005)% #TI9T0'65)8 oood
LF6se'res HF9Sr 1H'568C16'ES SERLLLOF'9% OL 0T LTS GLELYITHOIS
o0'o$ %00°001 0U000'0I§ 00'0s oot Wo00'e1s
wo £OOI nroyon oo o oOarol
el GIOTLE GlOTIEE Ll §X] GHITAIEY
~HURIIL “HIR/NIL “RICI L “6IIIIVE - RIOTUL
Jurrewsy
sy HanA] dwxy jeg puag pooday pottad Waun) wipog pankipy

Juswajels [ejoueuld 61AL
€9aqvSI

ASNAINE HAAO ANNIAZY 1AN

SASNIAXE TV TV.LOL

HYD IV (ToKas

QRN ASNIDNLNOD 06 (NN06S(MNN0-0000- | 'PES
IOV

Q / 1quimy



1Z j0 oF ebied

WdEL P2t BL0ZSH0

¥I52T # vodey

SOF6T'IS = 8rIoTs (8rI07)$ (6+86T)% 00'0s
SUrel'l AN SOl DHEET o SITHS'E
an TARNST Lgse) (o £t 1) (rwi wrsze' 1l
wn BEEEL oL eug) Irreael (ease) WS
[L111) BoGET Huzi) 5E6LE) srir) {6L508)
GIOTITE alutee 6HTITE SRITIYE alUAEY
- RWCAL -RIHL RIOTSLL - 6IITE “ WL
Fumrcway
SAMITIUIN RI2Ag dwoy eg

Pt pakaday M3y wasny wipng paxlopy

UO[IRINEY INpY FEKng

NANSSISSY LINAY TYNOIDAY - J0N Gr-000esss 00001085 | 'His

ATINO V0T - NOLLYINGE LTNAY €600 1 TE00mI-nuns | LTS

INOTIVIOT - NOLLYDNAA LTAAY c60uri N o000 E-0ros | yes

INGTIVI0T - ROLLYDNAT L1Nay 16 00riFF 0000 -oons | 535
TR Y

wndiasag j 13quiny oy

jusiusiels jeloueuld 6LAd
£9avsSH




L210 sz obeg WdEL'PZE 6LOZSH

00'0% zp {SE'SSETPIS SCSSTIFS [yaliiw'}] ooos SN} S2I0 0] SURLY, JEIOL GG -
o = eTre) LETHE ohLir o ANIINEALITY GTORHETSO00LTIO0(0] 'STS
ik s o L1l i IGARYIIE ETOTRITSIOOLT DO EES
iy 5 (Y ] TYH e i e 1T RSO O000-001 'fFS
oo = {9L°6T) 9L 60T LT i TENX] OT-SUHITSANOLT 00001 THS
[137) ®Bro) E gt} [L1] 1A3AUVILH TTOURIZS L0000l ‘1t
o A1} Lz LT [LT}] V) ADINAGS YO < 3/ YV INOTY TTUURUTE- LTINS
o s el 06°LEL 6LLl X HOWHASYO - 3/ UVINOIY 1 T-UTHIZSAOET-O0HN] 'AES
o i {esule'n LI [ FA NS [1471) HHHONAASYO - A WY INOTY DTUTERKES-OULTTO00L HEs
1 = usTer) YO TER [} - ¥iY [1471] HLTY3H - 33 v IN0TS 1T 0BIKSIL0rool L
0 S Y569°9) YS6TY'S L o INVHOEA) HL1VEH - 33 $vIN03Y 0T-D10KS VULT-0000-001 9e5
a - W) W oy 31 INAWAOTAINANN ECHRUCIRS OULE-O00H0L 585
an - {3103 ROE 16 € [$111] INGWAOTIENN 1Z4P0CO0S-OOULE OO TS
o - 186915) HOUIS gy [¢111] ANIINAOIGIWANN OZ-IPUCOTSOILS ORI €55
[+ o SR SHTAI et [211) SOV AL HHAIMG TORRHS-00TOUHDT T
[T e (rerel e 2344 o SADVM HIA TN TTHRRDIS-OOETANNHN] 185
an - (E5LRID) LRIT HYLT [131)) SADVM HIATHA [TORMDSOLTANNNHN] 085
e = (1] el C 9] MTIeIE FEYE (011 NYHGIA-SADVAM HIATEA GTONERINISO0NLTAHNT 635
"ENOT Ty J0Y UCTIO R
6louiee - GlOCNETE ) GlOTIIEE 6lOUEEE GUIAEND S B
BRI “BIOTHIL RO 60T IE “RIOTIUL vundieasag) | 1aquiny ey
Suurmway
SATIGURNT WA Juzy e puouag pnkday a3 waun)y wEmy padopy |_

Juswialels jerueuly 61AL
R €9avsSiN



MSAD63

Income Statement Hot Lunch

Report # 22575

Statement Code: het lunch

Cugremt Periial Reponed Penod Encambrances
) Hi2019 - FI200H - T8 -
Aceount Number / Descnption IBIR019 A0 3209
00000 OVERHEAD
GOO-0000-00000-31 6210025 A La Carte Sales 000 (IH82.55) .00
TOTAL 00000 OVERNHEAD $0.00 $(482.55) $0.00
10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
600-0000-10000-J161000-95 SCHOOL LUNCH - DAILY CASH SALES (3711} {61,13299) 000
GO0-0D00-10000-4325000-95 HOT LUNCH - STATE SUBSIDY {14.494.63) (5546530 .00
GOO-0000- LO000-H55000-55 SCHOOL LUNCH REVENUES L] (60000 a.on
TOTAL 10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION $(17,900.74) $(117,198.29) $0.00
31000 FOOD SERYICE OPERATIONS
G00-D00G-3 100051 LEO0O-45 HOT LUNCH « WAGES 1650.79 4962620 000
H00-0000-31000-512040.65 UNEMPLOYMENT 2924 11916 (LD
H00-0000-3 1000520800005 HOT LUNCH - BENEFITS 0.00 725 0.00
GD0-0000-31000-5208010-95 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 239023 1749685 0.00
H00-0000-31000- 520802095 REGULAR E/E - DASDITMCR 10598 aR163 0.00
GO0-0000-31000-5218000-95 FICA/MED! 453.22 291628 0.00
GO-D000-1000-52 1801 595 Dental 11532 BI.66 0.00
HO0-0000-3 1000- S600020-95 SCHOOL LUNCH EQUIPMENT T84 2982 0.00
GO00000-31000-5630000-95 HOT LUNCH - FOOD PURCHASES TH82™m 61.42.57 0400
GICLO000-3] DO0-5630030-95 SNACK 0.00 18234 000
GO0-0000-3 1000-563 1000-95 HOT LUNCH . NON - FOOD PURCHASE SH2J3 9.763.64 @677
GOO-0000-3 1000-5890000-95 Repaurs L LT 57250 GO0
TOTAL 31000 FOOD SERYICE OPERATIONS $20,24.84 $143,462.90 $696.77
M2I00 A LA CARTE
H00-0000-31 200-5630000-95 A LA CARTE FOOD o 13890 0,00
TOTAL 31200 A LA CARTE $0.00 $138.90 $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $2.333.10 $25920.96 $696.77

4/5/2019 3.25.28PM

Paga 1of1




Regional School Unit 63

! RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
) mK supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

T0: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS [’e F

FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT
DATE: APRIL 2019

Agenda Items
Please note: The RSU 63 Board of Directors’ Meeting on April 22" will begin at 6:00pm at the

Eddington School. We plan to resume the public session at 6:30pm.

Ad-Hoce (One Campus Committee)
The Ad-Hoc (One Campus) Committee met on Sunday, March 31*. We will be sharing a draft

Summary Report during the “Presentation” section of the April meeting of the RSU 63 Board of
Directors. Once reviewed and approved by the Board, this report will be shared broadly with parents,
staff, and community members. We will be holding a FY20 (School year 2019-20) Budget
Informational Meeting and a One Campus Informational Meeting beginning at 6:00pnt on Thursday,
May 9" in the Holbrook School Cafeteria.

Policy DIDA
Policy DIDA~ Fixed Assets is a new policy, recommended by our auditor. It has been reviewed by the

Budget and Finance Committee and the Policy Committee. It is now ready for the full Board of
Directors to review.

Staff Handbooks

In addition to regular financial reviews, negotiations, and working on the FY20 Budget, the Budget and
Finance Committee has also worked with Kelly Theriault to update our handbooks for our hourly staff.
Changes include updating hourly wage scales to be more in line with changes to minimum wage,
developing a category for our secretaries (who work a bit more than school-year employees and a few
days less than year-round employees), and providing a monthly contribution to health insurance for
hourly employees with dependent children. The new drafis are included in your Board Packet materials
and are under “New Business” on our agenda.

Personnel

Prior to May 15®, Probationary Teachers need to be notified about their status for the following school
year. This year, we have four teachers who I am recommending for Continuing Contract (Helen Allen-
Weldon, Sandra Brown, Desiree Doughty, and Kaitlin Michaud). Congratulations! We have six
teachers moving to Probationary Year 3 and six teachers being recommended for Probationary Year 2.
We also have two teachers who have not yet taught 120 days in RSU 63. I am therefore recommending
Hannah Cote and Kasha Roberson continue in RSU 63 next year as Probationary Year 1 teachers.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 www.rsufid.ors (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




DIRIAIE]

School Nursing
Our School Nurse, Dawna Bickford, does an excellent job caring for our students and keeping us up-to-

date with things related to student health. We have recently joined the “5-2-1-0 Let’s Go!” Partnership,
encouraging:

5 Fruits and Vegetables per Day

2 Hours or Less of Screen Time

1 Hour of More of Physical Activity

0 Sugary Drinks

Great habits for adults and children! Look for tips and ideas related to 5-2-1-0.

As per State regulations, Nurse Bickford confirms immunizations of our students in Kindergarten and
Grade 7. Our immunization rates are below the Maine average; between 90.4% and 92.9%. (Please see
attached documents.) While these are not alarming, we are, definitely keeping our eye on the recent
measles and other outbreaks.

Truancy
On Friday, March 29", we mailed letters to the parents/guardians of 19 students in Grades | through 8

who have met the legal threshold for being truant. In addition to information and a copy of the State
statute, we asked parents to join us in meeting to develop attendance plans. These 19 students are in
addition to two elementary students who were previously identified as truant. I am pleased the
attendance plans put in place for these first two young children appear to be having the desired effect.

[f a student has three or more unexcused absences after a truancy letter has been delivered to parents
and an attendance plan has been put in place, we notify the Department of Health and Human Services
and local law officials. Teachers on our Student Success Committee as well as our school counselors
(Janet Nichols and Joy Walters), Richard Modery, Don Spencer, and Jesse Gauthier have all been very
active (and creative) in helping improve the attendance of our students. [ would also like to thank
Assistant District Attorney Devon Demarco for her assistance.

Referendum Questions

This year, there will be three referendum questions related to RSU 63 on the ballot. (Please see
attached “sample.”) Question | confirms the budget, as adopted at the District budget meeting on May
29", Question 2 confirms the two-step budget validation process (District budget meeting and
referendum validation). RSUs are required to vote on this issue once every three years. Question 3 is
the non-binding opinion question regarding consolidating to one campus. We will post a sample ballot
and brief explanation of the questions on our website as we get closer to June 11",

Revised 2018-2019 School Year Calendar

Included in the Board Packet is the revised 2018-2019 School Year Calendar. This now includes the 6
snow days we had. Barring any other cancellations, the last student day will be Tuesday, June 18" and
last teacher day will be Wednesday, June 19", We have moved the early release day from May 31% to
June 7%, The revised calendar has been shared with Maine Department of Education. We will share
with parents and staff members the week of April 22",



2018-2019 Immunization Assessment of School Aged Children
Kindergarten Students

Graph 1: Kindergarten Students Inmunization Rates

2018-2019 Immunization Assessment of School Aged Children

Yaccination Coverage Among Kindergarten Students
B Eddington School i State - Kindergarten
100.0% - 95.9% 93.8% 94.5% 9299, 945%
90.5% 20.5% 90.5%

90.0% -

80.0% -

70.0% -
| 60.0% -

50.0% -

40.0% -

30.0% -
| 20.0% -

10.0% -

0.0% - L

1Varicella 2ZMMR 3Polio 4DTAP
Table 1: Kindergarten Students Exemption Rates
Total

School Name Religious | Medical | Philosophical | Exemptions Missing |
Eddington School 2.4% 4.8% 7.1% 14.3% 0.0%
State - Kindergarten 0.4% 0.6% 5.2% 6.2% 1.1%




2018-2019 Immunization Assessment of School Aged Children
Seventh Grade Students

Graph 1: Seventh Grade Students Immunization Rates

Vi

2018-2019 Immunization Assessment of School Aged Children
Vaccination A S h Grade Stud

H Holbrook School u State - Seventh Grade
100.0% - R
904% , 9049 919%
90.0% - 1
| 80.0% -
70.0% -
60.0% -
50.0% -
40.0% -
30.0% -
20.0% -
10.0% -
0.0% T T
1Tdap 1MenACWY
Table 1: Seventh Grade Students Exemption Rates
Total
School Name Religious | Medical | Philosophical | Exemptions | Missing |
Holbrook School 0.0% 0.0% 5.8% 5.8% 0.0%
State - Seventh Grade 0.3% 0.1% 4.3% 4.7% 3.8%




STATE OF MAINE
REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 63

DISTRICT BUDGET VALIDATION REFERENDUM
OFFICIAL BALLOT FOR THE TOWN OF

JUNE 11, 2019

Chair of the School Board
Regional School Unit No. 63

SIGNATURE HERE

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS .
Vote “yes” or “no” by making a cross (X) or check mark () in’ the'square of your choice at

the left of each Question.

Yes No
Yes No
Yes * wNo

Question 1: Do you favor approving the Regional School Unit No. 63
budget for the upcommg“school year that was ﬁﬁpted at
the latest District:budgef meeting?

Question 2: Do you wish "fo.pbnﬁiiue the budgetvalidation referendum
processiin Regional!School Unit No. 63 for an additional
three years? |

Inform ional Note d esti tion 2

conduct a referenﬂum”to valldate JtS annual school budget for the next
three years.

| A“NO vote will discontinue the budget validation referendum for at least

three yearsiand provide instead that the annual school budget shall be
finally&dopted atasfeeting of the voters of Regional School Unit No. 63.

Quesfion 3: Do you favor a locally funded project consolidating the
\ three Regional School Unit No. 63 school campuses —

Holbrook Middle School, Holden Elementary School, and
Eddington Elementary School — into one large campus
encompassing the entire elementary and middle school
population of Regional School Unit No. 63, which would
involve closing two of the three campuses and expanding the
remaining campus?

Informational Note on Question 3:

The above is a non-binding expression of opinion; it is not intended to
allow this change, but rather to give feedback for consideration of the
School Board.



2018-2019 School Calendar UPDATED 4-9-19

RSU #63

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER
S M T W | TH F S s M T W | TH F s s M T W ITH F 5
1 2 3 H 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1
] g 10 | 11 12 | 13 | 14 5 -] 7 ] 9 10 § 11 2 H 4 5 [ 7 a
15 [ 16 [ 17 [ 18 | 19 { 20 | 21 12 1 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 9 10 [ 11 12 | 13 | 14 15
| 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 25 16 | 17 | 18 J 13 |20 ] 21 22
29 | 30 | 31 26 [NSINNSRNNERN 30 | 31 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 [ 28 | 29
er Vaca Student Days =3 30
Teachar =5 Student Days = 19
Teacher Days = 19
OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
S M T W | TH F 8 8 M T W[ TH| F 5 | S M T W I lTH F -]
1 2 3 4 6 1 2 3 1
7 H 9 10 | 11 12 | 13 4 5 g 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 H 13 14 15 17 " 10 11 12 13 14 15
21 | 22 | 23 | "24 |'ER 27 18 H| v |2 16 [N 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22
28 { 29 | 30 | N 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 } ER 23 Vv H v v v 29
Student Days = 20 Student Days = 15 30 v
Teacher Days = 22 Teacher Days = 18 Student Days = 19
Fparent Tuachar Confersncas: er Ends: Novembar 30th Teacher Days = 14
JANUARY “FEBRUARY “"MARCH
S M T W | TH F S 5 M T W | TH F 8 ] M T W | TH F S
H 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2
3] 7 8 9 10 | 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 3 5 ] 7 8 9
13 14 15 16 17 18 13 10 1 12 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 ER 16
20 | H 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 { 26 17 | H v v v Vv | 23 17 1 18 | 15 |} 20 J 21 | 22 | 23
27 28 29 31 24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28 29 ao
Student Days = 20 Student Days = 14 31 Student Days = 20
Teacher Days = 20 Teacher Days = 14 Taacher Days =20
Trimester Ends: March15th |
APRIL MAY JUNE
8 M T | W |TH| F S S IM T W | TH F -] -] M T W I TH F -]
1 2 3 4 5 ] 1 2 3 4 2 3 4 5 6 ER 8
7 9 10 | 11 12 | 13 5 6 7 8 9 i ] 1 ] 10 | 11 12 | 13 | 14 | 15
14 H v v v | 20 12 | 43 [ 14 | 15 [ 16 | 17 | 18 16 | 17 20 | 21 | 22
21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 19 | 20 { 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29
28 | 29 | 30 26 H | 28 ) 29 | 30 | 31 -
Swdent Days = 16 Student Days = 22 .‘:’a":::::g::’;; 2
Teacher Days = 16 Teachar Days = 22
Trimester Enda: June 7th
Koy _ Parent Teacher Conlerances
_ October 24 3.30pm-6:00pm  All S¢hoals
Naw Staff Day Oclober 25 12:00pm-6:00pm Al Schools
Firat Day Students October 26 8:00am-3:00pm  Holbrook
Vacation Day October 26 8:00am-12:00pm Elementary
M [Holiday |_Workshop 12.30pm-3:00pm _Elementary |
ER |Early Release
Exchange Day Progress/Report 175  Pupil Days
Professional Day Cards Out 4 Early Release
Last Day of School December 10 7 Workshop Days
Snow Day March 25 1 Exchange Day
Last Day of Schoo!




ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM MEETING AGENDA
HOLBROOK MIDDLE SCHOOL — CONFERENCE ROOM
Tuesday, April 9, 2019
Jake will bring snacks. Jesse will take notes.
9:00 AM. - 11:00 AM

Superintendent Items
Ad Hoe Committee

June Steering Committee Meeting
Reschedule June’s Admin. Team Meeting for ???

Transportation and Facilities

Buses
Buildings

Technology
Assessment Data

Special Education
Special Ed Enrollment Numbers

High School Transitions

Food Service
Student Helpers

Budget & Finance
2019-20 (FY20) Budget

Cuts that would not hurt educational programs
Cuts that would hurt education

Activities Accounts

Round Table Discussion, Other Business, Future Agenda Items

Next Admin. Team Meeting: Tuesday, May 14'** (Holbrook)
Academic Council: Wednesday, April 24" (at Eddington)



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: DIDA
b. Title: Fixed Assets
c. Author: Budget & Finance Committee
d. Replaces Policy: NEW
¢. Date Approved: RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: NEW
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Budget & Finance
Committee/Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 04/01/2019 Superintendent

02/05/2019 Budget & Finance Committee
04/01/2019 Policy Committee

j- References:

k. Narrative:

This policy est

ablishes the minimum cost value (capitalization amount) that should be used to

determine the capital assets, including Infrastructure assets, that are to be recorded in RSU #63°s
annual financial statements in order to comply with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 34.

L This policy also addresses other considerations for recording and depreciating fixed
assets in order to comply with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 34.

A.

DIDA — RSU #63
Page | of 2

Capital Asset Definition: Capital assets will be defined as tangible and intangible
assets that have initial useful lives that extend beyond a single reporting period.

Capitalization Method: All capital assets will be recorded at historical costs as of
the date acquired or constructed. If historical cost information is not available,
assets will be recorded at estimated historical cost by calculating current
replacement cost and deflating the cost using the appropriate price-level index.

Capitalization Thresholds: RSU #63 establishes the following minimum
capitalization thresholds for capitalizing fixed assets:

1. Land and Improvements $10,000
2. Buildings and Imprevements-Infrastructure $10.000
3. Machinery/Equipment/Vehicles $10,000
4. InfrastruetureMachinery/Equipment $ 5,000

Detailed records will be maintained for all fixed assets above the established
thresholds.

Infrastructure Assets: In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, RSU #63 will
record, at a minimum, “major” infrastructure assets as defined in Statement 34
that were acquired, constructed, or significantly reconstructed, or that receive
significant improvements after June 30, 1980. Other infrastructure assets may be

Fixed Assets



DRAFT
capitalized as deemed appropriate. RSU #63 does not intend to use the “modified
approach” to record infrastructure,

Other Assets: Detailed records will be maintained at the discretion of the
Superintendent of Schools for all items below the capitalization thresholds that
should be safeguarded from loss. These items will be part of the annual physical
inventory discussed below. These items include computer equipment that falls
below the established thresholds and any other assets specified by the
Superintendent.

Depreciation and Useful Life: The Business Manager will assign an estimated
useful life to all assets for the purposes of recording depreciation. The
Association of School Business Official “Useful Lives” schedule will be used to
establish lives for most assets. Asset lives will be adjusted as necessary
depending on the present condition and use of the asset and based on how long
the asset is expected to meet current service demands. Adjustments should be
properly documented. Depreciation will be recorded based on the straight-line
method using actual month convention and depreciated down to the assets salvage
value.

Safeguarding and Controlling Fixed Assets: All machinery and equipment,
vehicles, and furniture will be assigned an asset number and identified with a
fixed asset tag. # ed-assets-are-purchase 15pose he-administratori

A physical inventory will be taken annually on or about June 30 and compared to
the physical inventory records. The results will be forwarded to the Business
Manager where appropriate adjustments will be made to the fixed asset records.

DIDA - RSU #63 Fixed Assets

Page 2 of 2



DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 p.m., Thursday, February 21, 2019

School Committee members present: Vice Chair Sue Sorg, Warren Caruso, John Hiztt, Marlene
Susi, and Tim Surrette. Chair Sue Hawes and Carin Sychterz were unable to attend.

By roll call vote entered executive session at 6:39 p.m. for the purpose of negotiations with the
Teachers’ Bargaining Unit pursuant to 1 MRSA subsection 405(6)(D).

Returned to public session at 7:01 p.m. and recessed until the regular meeting.

Al &2

D. 2. a.

E.1. a I

The meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m. by Vice Chair Sorg, and the Pledge
of Allegiance followed.

Superintendent Webb requested to amend the agenda to add D. 2. c. Parent Event.
VOTED 5-0 to amend the agenda as requested.

Superintendent Webb shared that the govemnor's proposed budget calls for an
additional $867,000 of general purpose aid for the Bangor School Department. It
is early in the budget process; however, the increased cost for special education
will be approximately $913,000, and these services are required by law for
students who qualify. Further work will be done on the budget before it is
presented in March,

Superintendent Webb reported the following teacher retirement(s):

Mary Wright School Nurse Fairmount/James F. Doughty
Superintendent Webb shared there will be a free parent event on Thursday, March
7™ at 6:30 p.m. at the Cohen School. Nationally known author Heather Forbes will

be sharing strategies to help children who have experienced traumatic events or
exhibit behavioral concems.

VOTED 5-0 to approve the minutes of the February 6, 2019 regular Bangor
Schoo] Committee meeting.

Committee Member Marlene Susi shared the following donation(s):

To Food Services from Christine Hanna: a cash donation to pay down balances,
having a total dollar value of $100.

To James F. Doughty School from the Kotredes Family: eight $25 gift cards to
Hannaford and Shaw's, having a total dollar value of $200.



Minutes, Regular Meeting, February 21, 2019 2

F.2.c

Rmpe(r'tful ly Submittc/d/

(i

'ebb, Ed.D.

Betsy M.

To Mary Snow School from The River Church: a cash donation to support
students, having a total dollar value of $202.68.

VOTED 5-0 to accept the donations with great appreciation.

Member Hiatt shared the UTC Board will be meeting on March 5% at 6:00 p.m.
Vice Chair Sorg reviewed the important dates.

Member Surrette congratulated Mary Wright on her retirement and her
outstanding career of helping students with health, social/emotional, and
academic wellbeing. Members shared their appreciation of her service to Bangor.
Athletic Director Stephen Vanidestine shared the success of the girls swim team,
which won the Class A state championship. Further, he shared the boys basketball
team plays Friday at 6:30 p.m. in the Class AA North champicnship. Boys hockey
plays Tuesday night. They ended up third in the region during the regular season.
Superintendent Webb shared it is an exciting time to see our students compete in
athletics and in co-curriculars. For example, a BHS student is competing at the
state level in the Poetry Out Loud competition.

The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

r

Superintendent of Schools



DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
7.00 p.m., Wednesday, March 13, 2019

School Committee members present: Chair Sue Hawes, Johr Hiatt, Marlene Susi, Carin
Sychterz, and Tim Surrette. Vice Chair Sue Sorg and Warren Caruso were unable to attend.

By roli call vote entered executive session at 6:03 p.m. for the purpose of negotiations with the
Teachers’ and Educational Technicians’ Bargaining Units pursuant to 1 MRSA subsection

405(6)X(D).

Returned to public session at 6:55 p.m. and recessed until the regular meeting.

Al &2,

A. 3 a

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair Hawes, and the Pledge of
Allegiance followed,

The Bangor School Department and the Bangor Schoo] Committee recognized the
Bangor High School Girls Swimming and Diving Team as the 2019 Class A State
Champions and Head Coach Cindi Howard as the Maine State Swim Coach of the
Year.

The Bangor School Department and the Bangor School Committee recognized
Kathleen Greenlaw, Grade 12, as a regional-level Scholastic Art Awards Gold
Key recipient. Gold Key awards recognize the very best works submitted. They
are automatically considered for national-level recognition.

Heather Bendure of Orrington, President of the Bangor Education Association,
and Cyndy Fish of Hermon, Chief Negotiator, asked to present to the School
Committee a petition from the teachers about negotiations, including how they
feel about negotiations and the things they are requesting.

Chair Hawes shared the following:

The Bangor School Committee is currently in negotiations with the BEA for new
collective bargaining agreements and cannot allow discussion of the negotiations
at this meeting. Because there is an agreement between the School Comimittee and
the BEA that negotiations will not be conducted in public, discussion of the
negotiations at this meeting would be a potentizl violation of the collective
bargaining law. Chair Hawes clarified that the petition could be presented during
a negotiation session.

In response to the BEA sharing the petition with the media, Chair Hawes said:

The Bangor School Committee has great respect for teachers and their dedication
1o students. Teachers continue to work under the conditions and benefits of the
past collective bargaining agreement, including receiving salary step increases



Minutes, Regular Mceling, March 13, 2019 2

D.2.a.

E.l.a. 1.

b. 1.

based on years of experience and the last agreed upon employer contribution to
health insurance.

The School Commitiee remains committed to the negotiation process and working
with the mediator to reach a settlement. The Committee is optimistic that a
resclution may be reached that is acceptable to teachers and that allows the
Bangor School Department to remain focused on the best interest of students and
providing a high quality education at an affordable price for the City.

Assistant Superintendent Kathy Harris-Smedberg provided an update on the
March 8% regional in-service day.

Superintendent Webb updated the Cornmittee on the draft FY20 Budget.
Committee members asked questions and thanked the administration and staff for
the amount of work on budget development. The Committee asked the
Superintendent to continue to work on the many moving variables of revenues
and expenditures and to keep the Commitiee informed.

Superintendent Webb reported the following resignation(s):

Peter Enderlin Teacher, Biology Bangor High School
Joe Johnson Head Coach, Girls Soccer  Bangor High School
Bailey Edward Coach, Girls Swim James F. Doughty School

VOTED 5-0 to approve the minutes of the February 21, 2019 Bangor School
Committee regular meeting.

Superintendent Webb recommended Committee approval of the following extra-
duty assignments for the school year 2018-2019:

Robert Estey Coach, Girls Swim James F. Doughty School
Jameson Ploch Coach, Girls Tennis Bangor High School

VOTED 5-0 to approve the nominations as presented.
Member Carin Sychterz shared the following donation(s):

To Downeast School from Project Linus: 50 sets of mittens and hats, having a
total dotlar value of $150.

To Mary Snow School from Anonymous: a cash donation to pay down lunch
balances, having a total dollar value of $162.

To Bangor High School from Camden National Bank: tickets to the state
basketball game, having a total dollar value of $750.

To Bangor High School from Penobscot Theatre Company: 20 student tickets,
having a total dollar value of $400.

VOTED 5-0 to accept the donations with great appreciation,



L

Minutes, Regular Meeting, March 13, 2019

F.2.

H.

Member Hiatt shared the UTC Board met on March 5™ and the focus of the
meeting was on the challenging budget.

Member Surrette, the SPRPCE member, complimented the region on the
workshop focused on social-emotional learning. Member Surrette thought the
regional approach was helpful and wondered if this would be an annual event.

Member Sychterz attended the All-City Band Concert. She was excited to share
the quality was excellent and the 8% graders playing with the high school students
was & fantastic transition activity.

Member Sychterz asked about the tuition-student process at the high school and
thanked the staff for their work to encourage students from sending districts to

attend.

Superintendent Webb shared the success of the Humanities Day at the Bangor
Public Library and the quality of the high school students’ research.

Chair Hawes reviewed the important dates.

The meeting adjoumed at 8:45 p.m.

Respegtfully Submitted,

Betsy M.

ebb, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools



Minuies, Special Mecting, March 14, 2019

BREWER SCHOOL COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 14, 2019
6:00 pm
Brewer High School Library

Committee members present: Mr. Forrest, Chairman; Mr. Canders, Vice Chair; Mr. Farley, Mr. Umel, and
Ms. Small.

A. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairman Forrest.
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Public Comment
Parent of student X wanted to record the executive session. Attorneys advised school depariment
that this was not legal. Mecting for student X was rescheduled so student X could have his/her

attorney present to April 1,

D. Adjustments to Agenda
Ms. Small moved to delay executive session 1 (Item E - F) to April 1, 2019; Mr. Umel seconded

- VOTED: 35 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained.

Ms Small moved that Personnel ltem | and New Business Item J be done before executive session
2; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained,

I. Personnel
Dr. Towle reported the following resignations:

a. Mr. Farley moved to accept the resignation of Sandra Babin, Ed Tech [ at Brewer
Community School for personal reasons effective February 22, 2019; Ms. Small
seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 5 opposed, and 0 abstained.

b. Mr. Farley moved to accept, with regret, the resignation of Gary Edwards, English
Teacher at Brewer High School School for the purpose of retirement effective April 1,
2019; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

c. Mr. Umel moved to accept the resignation of Michael Thompson, Spanish Teacher at
Brewer High School for personal reasons effective the end of the school year; Mr.
Farley seconded - VOTED: 35 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

Dr. Towle reported the following nomination:

a. Mr. Umel moved to approve the nomination of Tyler Ross as Ed Tech 1 at Brewer
Community School for 2018-2019 effective March 18, 2019; Ms. Small seconded -
VOTED: 35 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

1. New Business
Ms. Small moved to approve the Outdoor Education trip of March 8-10, 2019; Mr. Umel

seconded - VOTED: .5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

Mr. Farley moved for up to a 20 minutes recess at 6:27 PM; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0
opposed, and 0 abstained.



Minutes, Special Mecting. March 14, 2019

E. Executive Session - Moved to the April 1, 2019 Regular Meeting
1. Discussion of Expulsion of student X in accordance with 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6){(B)~

F. Action as a Result of Non-Public Session

G. Executive Session
1. Mr. Farley moved to exit public session at 6:57 PM and enter into executive session for
discussion of Expulsion of student Y in accordance with 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(B)%: Mr. Umel

seconded:

Dr. Towle called roll call vote:
Ms. Small - Yes
Mr. Canders - Yes
Mr. Forrest - Yes
Mr. Farley - Yes
Mr. Umel - Yes

Ms Small moved 1o exit executive session and re-enter public session at 7:54PM; Mr. Farley
seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

H. Action as a Result of Non-Public Session
Mr. Farley moved to expel indefinitely with reentry plan developed and the superintendent to
allow reentry when plan is completed by student Y; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0
opposed, and 0 abstained.

K. Future Meetings
Monday, April 1, 2019, Regular Meeting, 6:00 PM, Brewer High School Lecture Hall

N. Public Comment
Parent Y asked question regarding expulsion and Superintendent responded they would discuss
afler the meeting.

Adjournment
Mr. Umel moved to adjourn; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained.
Meeting adjourned at 7:57 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheri Towle, Ed.D,
Secretary

Approved: April 1, 2019



Wednesday, March 6, 2019
Board of Directors Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
Hampden Academy

The Regional School Unit No. 22 Board of Directors met at Hampden Academy on Wednesday,
March 6, 2¢19. Board Vice Chair Amanda Sidell called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m,
Directors present were: Jim Baines, Jayne Dyer, Lucas Flanagan, Rob Frank, Lester French,
Sarah Gass, Allan Gordon, Jessica Hamilton, Jr., John Holmes, Anthony Liberatore, DMD,
Heath Miller, Joseph Pickering, Mary Anne Royal and Amanda Sidell.

Excused: Scott Cuddy, Karen Hawkes

II. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 6, 2018

Miller moved, Holmes seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
Regular Meeting of February 6, 2018.

IIl. Adjustment to Agenda

Vice Chair Sidell announced the addition of Article Vil-A-1, Law Enforcement Personnel and
Request Thereof.

IV. Persons Desiring to Address the Board

None.

V. Board Chair

Vice Chair Sidell summarized that Board participation is encouraged regarding Policy BEDH,
Public Participation in Board Meetings. There are times when the Board has confidential and
personnel information that is not able to be discussed. Defamatory comments, gossip or vulgar
language is not tolerated. The Board asks for common courtesy and etiquette.

V1. Personnel

A. Resignations



None.

B. Nominations/Transfers

None,

VII. Superintendent of Schools

A. Reading of Essential Behaviors and Qutcomes Proclamation

Board member Rob Frank read the Essential Behaviors and Outcomes Proclamation.
A-1. Law Enforcement Personnel and Request Thereof

Mr. Lyons shared the Maine Catholic Schools are going through their educational accreditation
process. The Catholic Schools must demonstrate that children attending their schools are
enrolled in public high schools. Graduates of the K-8 All Saints School in Bangor have attended
Hampden Academy. The US Department of Homeland Security School Certification and Student
Exchange and Visitor Program made a request to verify that a particular graduate of All Saints
School did indeed attend Hampden Academy. The request was verified by Mr. Lyons.

B. Legislative Update

Superintendent Lyons shared a sample of Legislation moving through the process:
® An Act to Expand the Rights of Public Employees under the Maine Labor Laws
® An Act to Expand Maine’s School-based Health Centers
e An Act to Give Maine Schools Additional Options to Make Up Missed School Days.

Superintendent shared options being considered for RSU #22 to address the overage in
five missed school days this winter.

® An Act to Ban Native American Mascots in All Public School

® An Act to Restrict Cell Phone Use by Students While in School

Board Member Libertore asked if Camden Rockport had received approval for virtual snow
days. Yes, approval for limited days with advance planning and DOE notice.



Board Member Dyer asked about legislation related to teacher retirement. Superintendent Lyons
shared that legislation has been submitted to move the district share back to the state,

Board Member Royal asked if the Board had ever taken action to support or reject any piece of
legislation. Superintendent Lyons shared that the delegate assembly has sent a representative in
the past.

C. ED 279 Overview
Superintendent Lyons reviewed the major components of the school funding formula document;
the ED 279, recently issued on February 15, 2019. For next year, RSU #22 student enroliment,

staff counts, the EPS Per Pupil Rate, debt service, community valuation and state mil rate are
detailed.

D. Schedule
Superintendent Lyons will on vacation from March 13 through 22, 2019.

E. Town Manager Meeting

Superintendent Lyons reviewed the agenda from the meeting with Town Managers and
Selectmen from the four communities in RSU #22. Current student enrollment and future
projected decline, legislation, budget notes were shared.

F. Fundraising Report
Superintendent Lyons shared a district fundraising report.
G. Student Representative

Student Board Representative Sarah Gass shared that starting on Sunday, NEASC Accreditation
Team will be arriving. ASB Mentoring, National Honor Society, Chamber Singers will be
performing.

Student Representative Flanagan asked if there were three tardies would you be assigned a
detention? Students are opting to stay home and take the absence rather than come in late and
face a detention.



Superintendent Lyons shared that Student Representative Lucas Flanagan will be attending
Boston College in the fall.

H. Monthly Financial Report

Assistant Superintendent Nickels shared the monthly financial report with the Board. 35% of the
school and student calendar remains.

I. Assistant Superintendent Update

Finanee and Budget:

* Budget Development for FY*20 in progress

* Articles 1,2, 4,9, 10, 11 reviewed thus far

* Articles 6 and 7 Other Instruction (System and School Administration) coming up on
March 26th

Building Improvements/Bond Issues:
* Visit with DOE Facilities Director Scott Brown

School Maintenance
« Custodial Workshop with Maine Janitorial representative Sue Haley

Community Relations
* Maine School Counselor Recognition Hall of Flags
» LINK 22 Winter Edition in mailboxes

Superintendent Lyons shared that some communities do fund projects locally.
VIIL. Questions of Board Members

Vice Chair Sidell shared that nominations for Chair and Vice Chair are received in April. Board
Chair Karen Hawkes has indicated her willingness to serve again if nominated. Vice Chair
Sidell will not be serving in this position again. Nominations will be received.

Board member Tony Liberatore shared that each month suspension reports are received with
discipline for vaping. Is this consistency because vaping is increasing or are the schools cracking
down on the discipline? Dr. Glencross shared that efforts are being made to identify students
who may vape at school. A group at Hampden Academy was caught on two occasions, which



inflates the numbers. A five-unit module titled Fupe Education has been instituted to help
educate those caught vaping.

Eric Hardy, community member, shared that one misconception is that vaping is not harmful, It
is very harmful and is unregulated. Levels of nicotine are unpredictable.

Student Representative Gass shared that there is lack of information to students. She suggested
information in health classes.

Board member Libertore asked if VapeEducate is going to be required before disciplined
students can return to school? Students are allowed back in school before they finish the
modules but are assigned a timeline in which the education must be finished,

Catch My Breath curriculum is being considered for middle school education at Reeds Brook
and Samuel L. Wagner Middle Schools. Health teachers at Hampden Academy also are
considering the modules relevant to the age.

Board member Mary Anne Royal shared that the Behavior Review Committee is tracking the
discipline related to vaping.

Board member Royal asked for more detail about the Request of Law Enforcement.

Board member Royal asked about the number of truancies that have been sent out to law
enforcement for assistance. Home visitations by law enforcement are requested when parents do
not attend the required meetings with the Superintendent. At what point does a student become
truant? 10 days of unexcused absences.

Board member Frank asked what occurs when a truant student seeks to graduate? Principal
Tracy shared that eight days missed of a semester class results in no credit being afforded. While
there is an appeal process, truant students often do not receive credit due to the overwhelming
numbers of days missed.

Board member Royal asked if Superintendent Lyons is sending out letters for meeting requests
with truant students? Yes. How early in the school year is the first letter issued? Within the
first month as some students do not attend.

Board member Jessica Hamilton asked what warrants a parent conference? It is noted in
suspension reports that at Wagner parent conferences are the norm. At Reeds Brook, in school
suspensions are notified by phone. Out of school suspension parent conferences are typical and



are followed with written notice. At Hampden Academy, parents are notified of the suspension
by phone,

IX. Committee Reports

A. Finance Committee

Chair Miller shared the Committee reviewed the warrant articles, district audit, and that
reconciliation timelines were noted and addressed. Future meetings will be monthly, Arbiter
Pay was introduced to the committee by Board member Baines as a system to consider.

B. Budget Committee

Chair Frank shared the budget committee had recently met the night before to discuss Article 1
Regular Instruction and Article 2 Special Education. Minutes and recordings of all budget
meetings can be found under the Budget Tab on the RSU 22 website.

C. Athletic Committee

Chair Miller reported that the Committee met with middle school athletic directors and
administrators. Similarities and differences between the middle schools were reviewed. Game
opportunities were discussed as was preparing students for Hampden Academy athletics and
encouraging participation. Coach Roundtables will be occurring starting this spring. The need
for the middle school athletic trainer was discussed and is included in the Article 4 budget
recommendation.

D. Building Committee

Next meeting: Thursday March 7th.

E. Negotiations Committee

No report.

F. Education Committee

Chair Sidell shared that a presentation was made on the RSU 22 Gifted and Talented program.

Students qualified need to perform in the top five percent of the student body. In RSU 22, the
top five percent typically score at the 98th percentile. Science, Technology and English



departments from Hampden Academy presented course pathways and shifting to align with
desired student experiences. Engineering and Robotics will be introduced. A Stephen King
class will be offered through the English Department. Flexibility in endorsements and funding
are two needs.

Board member Royal asked if a contingency fund would be available to provide flexibility for
providing sections depending on student enrollments? There is no contingency fund in RSU
#22. The contingency procedure in RSU #22 has been to assign contingency funding in lines
such as electrical and insurance.

Why don’t we have a contingency fund? In the past there was a town manager that did not
support a generalized contingency line. Contingency is therefore supported throughout the
budget.

G. Policy Committee

Chair Pickering reviewed the policies discussed. They were Superintendent Evaluation, Medical
Marijuana, and a School Volunteer Regulation,

H. United Technologies Center Board

Representative Gordon reported that due to CTE funding in Region 4, UTC has lost money.
Skills USA competition will start tomorrow and will conclude by noon on Friday, March 8th, A
number of Hampden Academy students will be competing.

Board member Royal asked how a loss of funding would affect our Hampden Academy
students? UTC is very resourceful and will be starting two new programs that will bring in
funding. UTC will turn to the fund balance if necessary.

I. Behavioral Review Committee

Chair Royal shared that the Committee discussed a student behavioral situation and reviewed

revisions to Policy JK, Student Discipline, to be forwarded to the Policy Committee. The
DropOut Prevention Commiltee is seeking members. Next meeting is March 28th,

J. Education Foundation

A vacancy persists on the Education Foundation Board. Board Member Libertore shared that he
would be willing to serve if it is not during the business day.



K. SPRPCE Board

Next meeting: March 28th.

L. Wellness Committee

No report.

M. Community Relations Committee

Board member Lester French will volunteer for the Chair of Community Relations Committee.

X. Policy Consideration

A. Discuss and act on second reading and adoption of Policy JIH, Questioning and Searches of
Students and Property.

Upon recommendation of Chair Pickering, Holmes moved, Royal seconded, and the Board voted
unanimously to approve the second reading and adoption of Policy JIH, Questioning and
Searches of Students and Property.

B. Discuss and act on second reading and adoption of Policy EEAEF, Student Discipline on
School Buses.

Upon recommendation of the Policy Committee, Holmes moved, Pickering seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve the second reading and adoption of Policy EEAEF, Student
Discipline on School Buses.

C. Discuss and act on first reading of Policy IJOA, Field Trips and Other Student Travel
Upon recommendation of the Policy Committee, Pickering moved, Holmes seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve the first reading of Policy [JOA, Field Trips and Other
Student Travel.

XI1. Old Business

None.



XII. New Business

A. Discuss the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974,20 U.S.C. § 1232¢g
(FERPA)

Information was shared with board members on FERPA. Board member Royal inquired about
the presence of the FERPA law related to videos containing images of students. Board member
Pickering shared that there seems to be an evolution in the gray area of privacy afforded with
student video. Board member Royal shared that the shared DOE fact sheet indicates that any
student record is viewable by parents.

introduction of Ambur Petersen, the new Administrative Assistant at Reeds Brook Middle
School.

B. Discuss and act on first reading of 2019-2020 schoel calendar.

Superintendent Lyons shared a recommendation that RSU #22 extend the school day by one hour
for five days in early April to compensate for the overage in snow day use and to ensure that
Hampden Academy seniors have the 170 days of school prior to graduation on June 9th.

Student representatives shared that an extra full day might be the best option.

Superintendent Lyons shared the draft 2019-2020 school calendar. An adjustment was made to
align the inservice day on March 20 with the UTC Skills USA competition.

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Dyer moved, Holmes seconded, and the Board
voted 638 to 221 (oppose: Frank, Liberatore, Pickering) to approve the first reading of the

2019-2020 school calendar.

Board member Pickering shared an email that included the 2019-2020 Bangor School
Department calendar that starts after Labor Day.

It was requested that the Community Relations Committee survey parents, staff and
administration.

C. Discuss process associated with Hampden Academy gymnasium designation,

The nickname “The Stable” will be highlighted in the gymnasium with a decal. The nickname is
an acknowledgement of the student and fan reference to the HA gymnasium.



XIll. Communication and Correspondence
A. Set meeting dates:
¢ Community Relations Committee meeting, March 18, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.

XIV. Executive Session to Discuss a Personnel Matter, According to 1 M.R.S.A. §
405(6)(A)

At 8:52 p.m. Liberatore moved, Dyer seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to enter
executive session to discuss a personnel matter, according to | M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)

The Board entered back into regular session at 9:26 p.m.
XV. Other Business

A. To see what action, if any, the Board wishes to take on business required by items that are
part of this agenda.

None.
XYI. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 9:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard A. Lyons, Superintendent of Schools



UTC BOARD REPORT
March 2019

2019/2020 Budget

UTC has been working on the budget based on the recently released CTE EPS number for UTC,
discouraging to say the least, but they have a plan to manage the situation as presented to
them. UTC will offer to the Board a 3-year plan to provide a stable financial path forward for
UTC.

Main Stairway Renovation
UTC just about completed the main stairway renovation and it is beautiful. | hope you like it.

New Program: Medical Assisting

UTC has begun in earnest building the new MA lab, | am looking forward to sharing it with you.
Juniors will be able to attend this program and begin to earn a powerful group of certifications
including: MA, CNA, CRMA, EKG Tech., Phlebotomy Tech. and Office Billing Technician.

New Program: Work Experience Coordinator

UTC is about to advertise for a new position; Work Experience Coordinator for next year. UTC
likes to advertise early and allow for planning and proper arganization. This position will
provide work experfence opportunities for many of UTC’s students!

SkillsUSA State’s
Marty and Noelle and the whole staff are doing amazing work getting the students ready and
the building ready!! Please join UTC this Friday!

New Course Book
UTC had to order additional books since they have been so popular, they look forward to
highlighting some of the program updates and how the book was revised.

Sophomore Tours
UTC is coming close to completing their sophomore tours this year and are wait on initial

enrollment applications.

Career Sampler
UTC has begun running these sessions to good effect with a number of middle schools sending

students. We are feeling very good about this effort.

9-10 Mentorship
UTC has started this initiative and it seems to be well received. They have approximately 35 9t
and 10" grade students participating, who are being mentored by the UTC SkillsUSA students.



Tech Curricula

UTC's Teaching the Tech Curricula class is up and running each Monday afternoon for area
educators. They have approximately 15 local professionals joining in and being taught by UTC
students)

Raspberry Pi Workshop
UTC just completed their 3" weekend workshop with 12 middle school students participating
and building a very cool Raspberry Pi computer.

Mini Boat Project
UTC tested out their mini boat at the Advanced Composites Center’s wind and wave test tank.

The new boat will be ready for launch this Spring.

Updated Outdoor Power Program Lab

UTC has updated the benches and related lighting with new LED lighting. The shop is even more
awesome now and the envy of all other schools.

Commercial CNC Router

UTC has purchased a large new computerized CNC router for it's Fine Wood Working program
weighing in at 2500 Ibs.! This can hold 2 4x8 sheet and cut, shape and drill whatever it is
directed to by the computer.

Vinyl Printer/Cutter
UTC has ordered a beautiful Rolland printer/cutter so they can print clothing, banners,
promational materials, pictures, canvas prints and more.

Laser Cutter
UTC has taken delivery on an industrial laser cutter for our Advanced Manufacturing program,
this is an amazing machine that will serve the students well for many years.

Plumbing Shop Lighting
UTC has replaced the lighting in the lab, which has been a great improvement.

Cascade system

UTC sold their old Cascade fire tank refill system to the Springfield Fire Department.

New Brunswick Educators

New Brunswick Educators have visited UTC twice this year and the last group hails from the far
eastern part of the Providence. They were impressed as always and so wish they had UTC
available for their students.

Respectfully Submitted,
David McCluskey



